=E

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 16 September 2014 at 6.30 p.m.

The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,

London, E14 2BG

This meeting is open to the public to attend.

Contact for further enquiries:
Simmi Yesmin, Democratic Services

1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG
Tel: 020 7364 4120

E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Website: http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Scan this code
for an electronic
agenda
Of7 50

_PJ-I

[=




Public Information

Attendance at meetings.
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited
and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings.
Should you wish to film the meeting, please contact the Committee Officer shown on the
agenda front page.

Mobile telephones
Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.

&

g7 #

A2 aQ
[\LA-CWWALLTUN/:E‘L\\";ID .
MORTHERN APPROACH

Bus: Routes: 15, 277, 108, D6, D7, D8 all stop
near the Town Hall.
Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are
East India: Head across the bridge and then
through the complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry
; Place
2 Blackwall station: Across the bus station then turn
o' :.'.~.\ right to the back of the Town Hall complex,
22| Mulberry Place through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.
T S Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning
Town and Canary Wharf
Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and
display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)

Meeting access/special requirements.

The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing
difficulties are available. Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the aEenda

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire
exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to
the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand
adjourned.

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for
the relevant committee and meeting date.

QR code for
Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One smart phone
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps. users.



http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

4.1

4.2

4.3

=E

TOWER HAMLETS

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST (Pages 1 -
4)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting

Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

RULES OF PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 20)
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for information.
MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING(S) (Pages 21 - 48)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 24t
July, 5t & 19t August 2014.

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER(S) AFFECTED

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence 49 - 148 Blackwall &
for Ferry House, 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT Cubitt Town
Application for a New Premises Licence for A Filo 149 - 202 Weavers

Limited, Unit 9 Ground Floor (Block B), 6 Richmix
Square, London, E1 6LD

Application for a Temporary Event Notice for ICAN 203 - 238 Bow East
Studios, 33-35 Monier Road, London, E3 2PR.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR
CONSIDERS URGENT






Agenda ltem 1

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct
at Part 5.1 of the Council’'s Constitution.

Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide. Advice is
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member. If in
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.

Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected.

You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website.

Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI).

A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at
Appendix A overleaf. Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.

Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings

Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:-

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and

- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business.

If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:-
- Disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and
- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision

Page 1



When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to
which the interest relates. This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.

Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.

Further advice

For further advice please contact:-
Meic Sullivan-Gould, Monitoring Officer, Telephone Number: 020 7364 4801

Page 2



APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

Subject

Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the
election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and
the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works
are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Any benéeficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 5




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- a temporary event notice.

Page 6



3.2

3.3

Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note:  Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor

an interim authority

transfer of a premises licence

a temporary event notice

a personal licence

Page 7



- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:
e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing

The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Page 8



4,

4.1

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to
give supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to
question any other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The
Sub-Committee will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether
included in written material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the
procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i)

Vi)

The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer’s report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of
any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee
either in the Officer’'s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the

Page 9



4.2

4.3

4.4

evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vi)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 10



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Page 11



Irregularities

7.1 Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

7.2 Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

8. Notices

8.1 In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:
a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;
b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;
d) acopy is sentin documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

9. Appeals

9.1 Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority
of their decision.

Page 12



APPENDIX A

cT abed

Application Type Period of Time within Notice Notice Sent To Attendee
which Hearing to be Held | Period of Reply
(after reps have closed) Hearing Form
Back In
Section 18 (3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for premises license) days People who have made representations days
Section 35(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application to vary premises days People who have made representations days
licence).
Section 39(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (premises holder); 5 working
application to vary premises licence to days Chief Officer of Police who has given notice; days
specify individual as premises The proposed premises supervisor
supervisor).
Section 44(5)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for transfer of premises days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice; days
licence). The present holder of the premises licence
Section 52(2) (determination of 20 working days 10 working The holder of the premises licence of where 5 working
application for review of premises days application applies; days
licence). People who have made representations;
Applicant
Section 120(7)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for grant of personal days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
licence).
Section 121(6)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for the renewal of days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
personal licence).
Section 124(4)(a) (convictions 20 working days 10 working The holder of the licence; 5 working
coming to light after grant or days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
renewal of personal licence).
Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working
(determination of application by days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days

holder of a justices’ licence for

| grant of personal licence).




conversion of existing club
certificate).

Chief Officer who has given Notice

Application Type Period of Time within Notice Notice Sent To Attendee
which Hearing to be Held | Period of Reply
(after reps have closed) Hearing Form
Back In
Section 31(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for a provisional days People who have made representations days
statement).
Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of 5 working days 2 working The person who has given Notice; 1 working
interim authority notice following days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice day
police objection).
Section 72(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (club); 5 working
application for club premises days People who have made representations days
certificate).
) Section 85(3) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (club); 5 working
«©| application to vary club premises days People who have made representations days
(D| certificate).
| Section 88(2) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Club that holds club premises certificate; 5 working
& application for review of club days People who have made representations; days
premises certificate). Applicant
Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice 7 working days 2 working The premises user; 1 working
following police objection to days Chief Officer who has given Notice day
temporary event notice)
Section 167(5)(a) (review of 10 working days 5 working The holder of the premises licence; 2 working
premises licence following closure days People who have made representations days
order).
Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working
(determination of application for days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
conversion of existing licence).
Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant (club) 2 working
(determination of application for days days




APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:
whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

In the case of a hearing under:

section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on

which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under:
section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



TOWER HAMLETS

=E

Guidance for Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings.

(1) Attendance at Meetings.

All meetings of the Sub- Committee are open to the public and press to attend. On rare
occasions, the Sub-Committee may retire to consider private business that will be
clearly marked on the agenda as such. The press and public will be excluded for those
confidential items only. We try to keep confidential reports to an absolute minimum.
We request that you show courtesy to all present and please keep mobile phones on
silent. Meetings can reach full capacity and seats are allocated on a first come first
come served basis.

(2) Licensing Sub-Committee Role and Membership.

In summary, the Sub - Committee will consider and determine applications to grant,
vary or review a license submitted under the Licensing Act 2003 where representations
have been made. The full terms of reference can be found on the Committee webpages
(see below). The Licensing Sub - Committee will consist of 3 Members of the main
Licensing Committee. Meetings are normally held in the Town Hall Council Chamber.

Licensing Sub- Committee Webpages

To view go to the Committee and Member Services web page:
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee - ‘agenda, reports, decisions and minutes’, then
click on ‘Licensing Sub- Committee’.

The pages include:
e Terms of Reference for the Licensing Sub -Committee.
e Meeting dates, agendas and minutes.
e Agenda timetable including agenda publication dates. (To view click ‘browse

meetings and agendas for this committee’, then ‘show agenda management
timetable’).

(3) Access to Committee Papers.

The agenda for Sub - Committee meetings is published five clear (working) days before
the Sub - Committee meeting on the Committee webpages (except for certain types of
applications where special rules apply). All Committee papers (i.e. agendas, reports,
minutes and decisions) are published on the website and also available on iPad and
Android tablet apps downloadable for free from their respective app stores.

(4) Who can speak at Licensing Sub- Committee meetings?

Only interested parties may address the Sub-Committee (those who have made a valid
representation) and the applicant and their representatives. Although the Sub-
Committee may allow other persons to present the interested parties evidence or to
give supporting evidence. If you are planning to attend the hearing to address the
committee, you are advised to contact the qggﬁfétwfﬁcer - see the Committee


http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312

pages and agenda front page for contact details. Speakers are advised to arrive at the
start of the meeting in case the order of business is changed. Speakers will be called to
speak by the Chair at the appropriate time. If speakers are not present by the time their
application is heard, the Committee may consider the item in their absence.

(5) What can be circulated?

Should you wish to submit any material, please contact the Committee/Licensing
Officer as soon as possible. The Sub-Committee may accept information at the hearing,
however this is only with the agreement of all parties present.

(6) How will the applications be considered?
The Sub-Committee will normally consider the items in agenda order subject to the
Chair’s discretion. The hearing procedure is detailed at the end of this guidance.

(7) How can | find out about a decision?
You can contact Democratic Services the day after the meeting to find out the
decisions.

(8) Queries on reports.
For any questions, please contact the Officer named on the front of the report.

Typical Seating Plan for Licensing Sub - Committee Meetings in the Town Hall
Council Chamber.

Public Seating Objectors
Benches Sub-Committee
Public Seating Members
Public Seating Chair
Legal Officer
Public Seating Pl Committee Officer
Public Seating SEMENEE Licensing Officer

Page 18




LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

All interested parties to the hearing must notify Democratic Services within
prescribed timescales that they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing
and whether any witnesses will be attending on their behalf. The meeting will be in
the form of a discussion led by the Sub Committee, cross examination of either party
will not be permitted.

The Chair will allocate an equal amount of speaking time to each party. Where there
is more than one representation raising the same or similar grounds, those parties
should consider nominating a single representative to address the Sub-Committee on
their behalf at the hearing.

The hearing will proceed as follows (subject to the discretion of the Chair).

1. Chair will introduce him/herself and ask Members, officers, and all interested
parties present at the meeting to introduce themselves.

2. Licensing Officer to present the report.
3. Committee Members to ask questions of officer (if any).

4. The Applicant to present their case in support of their application (including any
witnesses they may have).

5. Committee Members to ask questions of applicants and their witnesses or ask for
points of clarification.

6. The relevant Responsible Authorities in attendance will present their case and
their reasons for representation (including any witnesses they may have).

7. The Objectors/Interested Parties in attendance will present their case and their
reasons for objecting (including any witnesses they may have).

8. Committee Members to ask questions of Responsible Authorities, objectors and
their witnesses or ask for points of clarification.

9. Applicant (with exception and with permission of the Chair) can ask questions of
the other parties to the hearing and their witnesses.

10. Interested Parties to the hearing (with exception and with the permission of the
Chair) can ask questions of the applicant/other parties to the hearing and their
witnesses.

11. Chair’s closing remarks

12. Sub-Committee retire from the meeting with the Committee Officer and Legal
Officer and consider their decision.

13. The Sub-Committee will return to the meeting and Chair announces the decision
together with the reasons for the decision and any right to appeal.

14. Decision letter will be sent to all interested parties confirming the decision made.

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 24/07/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
HELD AT 2.00 P.M. ON THURSDAY, 24 JULY 2014

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:
Councillor Peter Golds (Chair)

Councillor Mahbub Alam
Councillor Muhammad Ansar Mustaquim

Other Councillors Present:
Councillor Asma Begum

Officers Present:

Alex Lisowski — (Licensing Officer)
Kirsty Panton — (Legal Services)
Simmi Yesmin — (Senior Committee Officer, Democratic Services)

Applicants In Attendance:

Andy Grimsby - ltem 4.1
Joanne Venables - Item 4.1
Tim Foster - Item 4.1
Anthony Pender - ltem 4.1
Danny Connock - Item 4.1
Graham Hopkins - ltem 4.2
Enrique Vivas - ltem 4.2
Paul Merry - ltem 5
Philip Kirton -ltem 5
Marika Andrews - ltem 6
Amy Read - ltem 6

Objectors In Attendance:

David Gallivan - ltem 4.1
Patricia Gallivan - Item 4.1
Susan Mapstone - ltem 4.1
Jean Donovan - Item 4.1
Maria Salih - ltem 4.1

Page 21 1



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 24/07/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
Apologies

None

1. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interest.

2, RULES OF PROCEDURE
The rules of procedure were noted.

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

The minutes of the meeting for 26 June 2014 was not considered at the
meeting.

4, ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

4.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for Victoria, 110 Grove Road,
London, E3 5TH

At the request of the Chair, Mr Alex Lisowski, Licensing Officer, introduced the
report which detailed the application for a new premises licence for The
Victoria, 110 Grove Road, London E3 5TH. It was noted that objections had
been made by local residents.

At the request of the Chair, Mr Andy Grimsey, Legal Representative for the
Applicant explained that the premises has had a problematic history
previously and therefore the landlord was now applying on behalf of its new
tenants, the Yummy Pub Company. He briefly explained that the nature of the
premises would be food led, selling quality fresh food and drinks. It was noted
that they had an existing licence and wanted to match the hours for the
provision of late night refreshments with the hours for the sale of alcohol and
also bringing forward the opening hour to 07:00 hours to trade as a coffee
shop for breakfast etc.

Mr Grimsey sympathised with residents, but explained that the Yummy Pub
were a completely different operator than the ones previously and therefore
asked Members and Objectors to disregard the previous history of the
premises as they now had new operators who had a track record for
improving local pubs. He referred Members to the plan of premises, which
had fixed seating areas with 90 covers, with hot drinks and light snacks being
served in the mornings. There would be separate dining rooms, and other
seated areas predominately for dining.

Page 22 2



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 24/07/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

It noted that the new operators had four other sites, running similar types of
pubs with the same concept selling fresh food and drinks.

Members then heard from David Gallivan, Patricia Gallivan, Susan Mapstone,
and Jean Donovan, local residents, who all expressed similar concerns of
public nuisance, late night disturbance, noise nuisance, smokers standing
outside, and noxious smells from the extractor fans. Clir Asma Begum, Ward
Councillor spoke on behalf of Maria Salih, local resident who expressed grave
concerns regarding public nuisance and noise nuisance. She suggested that
a reduction in hours should be made and suggested conditions to limit the
number of smokers allowed outside the premises and for glass bottles not to
be collected late at night.

Mr Grimsey sympathised with the residents and explained that they were
planning to install a new extractor fan which would address the concerns for
noxious smells, noise would not be audible and they would have bottles
collected in the morning. Mr Grimsey said that the hours applied for were vital
and was confident that the new operators would manage the premises
professionally. It was also noted that they would put up signs for bikes not to
be left chained to railings next to resident’s homes.

In response to questions it was noted that it was a food led organisation, that
the new operators had a proven track record to reform local run down pubs.

It was noted that this application was a variation application as there was a
current licence and wanted to bring in line the hours for all licensable
activities.

The Chair advised that the Sub Committee would at 2.45pm adjourn to
consider the evidence presented. The Members reconvened at 2.55pm. The
Chair reported that;

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and the Chair stated
that the Sub Committee had carefully considered all of the evidence before
them and had taken account of the submissions made by both the objectors
and the applicants.

Members had reached a decision and this decision was unanimous. Members

were satisfied that the conditions proposed by the Police and Environmental
Health would help promote the licensing objectives.

Page 23 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 24/07/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
Members did note the concerns of noise disturbance from patrons using the
beer garden late at night and the number of smokers outside the premises
and therefore amended the conditions to restrict the hours for the use of the
beer garden and limit the number of smokers outside at any one time in order
to help alleviate the concerns of local residents.

Decision
Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —

RESOLVED

That the application for a Variation of the Premises Licence for, The Victoria,
110 Grove Road, London E3 5TH be GRANTED with conditions.

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday from 23.00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)
Friday and Saturday from 23.00 hours to 01.00 hours (the following day)

The Exhibition of Films

Monday to Sunday from 10.00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)

The Performance of Live Music and Anything of a Similar Description

Monday to Sunday from 10.00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)

The Opening Hours of the Premises

Sunday to Thursday from 07.00 hours to 00.30 hours (the following day)
Friday and Saturday from 07.00 hours to 01.30 hours (the following day)

Conditions

1. An incident book shall be kept at the premises, that records all
incidents at the premises including incidents of disorder, anti-social
behaviour, people refused entry to or ejected from the premises and
reports of stolen property made by customers, as well as any
customers refused the sale of alcohol. The reports should include a
description of what happened, action taken by staff, any police
reference numbers and outcome. The incident book should be made
available on request to an authorised officer of the Council or the
Police.

2. A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or
proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

Page 24 4



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 24/07/2014

4.2

3. CCTV camera system covering both internal and external to the
premises is to be installed.

4. The CCTV recordings are to be maintained for 30 days and to be
provided upon request to either a Police Officer or an officer of any
other Responsible Authority.

5. At all times when the premises is open, a person who can operate the
CCTV system must be present on the premises.

6. The rear external garden will be used by customers until 9pm

7. The external area at the front of the premises will only be used after
10pm by patrons who are smoking.

8. No more than 5 smokers will be permitted in the front outside area at
any one time after 10pm.

Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence for Boho Mexica -
151-153 Commercial Street, London, E1 6BJ

At the request of the Chair, Mr Alex Lisowski, Licensing Officer, introduced the
report which detailed the application for a variation of the premises licence for
Boho Mexica, 151-153 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ. It was noted that
objections had been made by local residents.

At this point Mr Graham Hopkins, Licensing Representative on behalf of
applicant made of a point that the decision by date for this application had
been expired. Members retired to receive advice from the Legal Officer. The
Chair reconvened the meeting and stated that the required notification for a
hearing was given to the applicant, however due to the Elections, new
membership of the committee and members having the relevant mandatory
training a short delay had been made in hearing this application however
Members believe that notice was given to the applicant and no issues or
concerns had been raised regarding this prior to the meeting.

Mr Hopkins then briefly introduced the nature of the application he stated the
application had been amended, and the hours requested for outside tables
and chairs had been reduced to 12:00 to 21:00 all week, the request for
recorded music to be played outside had been withdrawn and all licensable
actives was to be amended to 00:00 hours (midnight). He also noted that they
had accepted the conditions recommended by the Police in relation to CCTV
cameras and also offered additional conditions.

Mr Hopkins accepted that the premises was within the special cumulative

impact zone, however, believed that the hours applied for would not have a
negative impact on the area. He also highlighted that there had been no

Page 25 5

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 24/07/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

complaints to date and stressed that the extended hours were important to the
viability of the business.

Members then heard from PC Mark Perry, Metropolitan Police, who explained
that one more venue staying open till late would only compound the problems
in the cumulative impact zone. He also stated that a slow creep in hours
would affect the area. It was also noted that a variation for this premises had
been refused twice before prior to this application. PC Perry also pointed out
that one of the conditions offered by the Applicant regarding a noise limiter
was already on the current licence and therefore questioned whether this
condition was being adhered to currently.

PC Perry also stated that having tables and chairs outside the premises would
lead to congestion on the pavements especially during weekends.

In response to questions it was noted that the restaurant had 70 covers, that
there would be staff at the door supervising the outdoor area and that the sale
of alcohol would be for on sales only.

The Chair advised that the Sub Committee would at 3.30pm adjourn to
consider the evidence presented. The Members reconvened at 3.40pm. The
Chair reported that;

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and the Chair stated
that the Sub Committee had carefully considered all of the evidence before
them and had taken account of the written evidence submitted by the
objectors and the submission made on behalf of the Applicant.

Members noted the concerns of public nuisance and crime and disorder
reported by the objectors and believed that the gradual creep in hours would
be lead to an increase in public nuisance and crime and disorder and likely to
cause a negative impact on the cumulative impact zone with more people
staying for longer within the cumulative impact zone and that there were no
conditions that could be added to alleviate these concerns and promote the
licensing objectives. Therefore Members were not satisfied that the licensing
objectives would be upheld.

Decision
Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —

RESOLVED

Page 26 6



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 24/07/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

That the application for a Variation of the Premises Licence for Boho Mexica,
151-153 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ be REFUSED.

5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT

Application for a Temporary Event Notice for ICan Studios, Smeed Road,
London E3 2PT.

At the request of the Chair, Mr Alex Lisowski, Licensing Officer, introduced the
report which detailed the application for a Temporary Event Notice for Ican
Studios, Smeed Road, London E3 2PT. It was noted that objections had been
made by the Metropolitan Police and Environmental Health.

At the request of the Chair, Paul Merry, Licensing Representative on behalf of
the Applicant gave a brief background to the history of the premise and the
transformation since the Applicants had taken over. Members then heard from
Mr Philip Kirton, Applicant who said that recently he had left the management
and supervision of the studio to his management team and took less control of
the premises and in his absence, all these issues and problems had arisen.
He explained that they recently had two TEN’s during last week and had 4
extra marshals to control the street area, had 25 members of staff, 7-9 SIA
door supervisors, and 3 stewards to address the concerns raised by the
Police previously.

He explained that he had changed the management staff, trained staff and
policies had been changed to address the concerns raised at a previous
Licensing Sub Committee. Mr Kirton accepted that errors had been made
however changes had now been made to address the problems.

Members then heard from PC Mark Perry, who also spoke on behalf of lan
Waring from Environmental Health, he explained that the applicant had only
had the licence for the past 2 years, and that he had worked very closely with
the Applicant to help him get a licence by adding a number of conditions to
promote the licensing objectives. PC Perry explained that the outside area
was not a suitable venue due to the noise nuisance and that during one of the
TEN’s on 16 July music was still audible after 11pm, with people sitting
around drinking and causing nuisance. Therefore concerns for this venue still
continue.

There were no questions from Members.

The Chair advised that the Sub Committee would at 3.50pm adjourn to
consider the evidence presented. The Members reconvened at 3.55pm. The
Chair reported that;

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing

Page 27 7



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 24/07/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and the Chair stated
that the Sub Committee had carefully considered all of the evidence before
them and listened to the submissions made by the Applicant’s representative
and the Police.

Members took into account the strong evidence and representations from the
Police and Environmental Health and noted the issues and concerns over
event management, breaches in security, evidence of drugs use at recent
events and noise nuisance and felt that the licensing objectives would not be
upheld.

Decision
Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —
RESOLVED

That the application for a Temporary Event Notice for Ican Studios, Smeed
Road, London E3 2PT be REFUSED.

6. TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR THE "CHLOE JEAN" BOAT, CANAL
FISH ISLAND

At the request of the Chair, Mr Alex Lisowski, Licensing Officer, introduced the
report which detailed the application for a temporary event notice for the
Chloe Jean Boat, Canal Fish Island. It was noted that objections had been
made by the Metropolitan Police.

At the request of the Chair, Amy Read explained that they have contacted
Hackney Wicked Festival to see if they can take part in the festival and await
to hear from them. That they wanted to provide short boat trips across the
canal and serve alcohol during the trip, it was noted that they had a toilet on
the boat, and would potentially display art work inside the boat.

Members then heard from PC Perry who stated that the actual Hackney
Wicked Festival caused serious alcohol related crime and disorder. He also
stated that there was lack of organisational from the applicants who have no
agreement with the organisers of the festival. He concluded that due to the
lateness of application and no agreement with the Hackney Festival
Organisers, the proposed boat trips poses risks of public safety and would
potentially build up of congestions by the canal side.

There were no questions from Members.

Page 28 8



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 24/07/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
The Chair advised that the Sub Committee would at 4.10pm adjourn to
consider the evidence presented. The Members reconvened at 4.15pm. The
Chair reported that;

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and the Chair stated
that the Sub Committee had carefully listened to the submissions made by
both the Applicant and the Police and had reached a decision and this
decision was unanimous.

Members were not satisfied that the licensing objectives would be upheld due
to concerns about lateness of the application, lack of organisation for the
event and concerns of public safety. It was also noted that there had been no
agreement with the Hackney Wicked Festival for the event to take place.
Decision

Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —

RESOLVED

That the application for a Temporary Event Notice for Chloe Jean Boat, Canal
Fish Island London E3 be REFUSED.

The meeting ended at 4.15 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Peter Golds
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 29 9



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 05/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HELD AT 6.40 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 5 AUGUST 2014

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:

Councillor Amy Whitelock Gibbs (Chair)

Councillor Andrew Cregan
Councillor Candida Ronald

Other Councillors Present:

None

Officers Present:

Luke Elford
Simmi Yesmin

Applicants In Attendance:

Gary Grant
Damian Sanvil
Rosalind Foley
Niall Healy
Gwendolyn Leick
Jack Spiegler
Ricahrd Seldon

Objectors In Attendance:
Matthew Day

PC Mark Perry

Margaret Gordon
Apologies

None

— (Lawyer — Enforcement and Litigation Team)
— (Senior Committee Officer, Democratic Services)

- ltem 3.1
- ltem 3.1
- Item 3.1
- Item 3.1
- Item 3.1
- Item 3.2
- Item 3.2

- ltem 3.1
- Iltem 3.1
- Iltem 3.2

Page 31 1



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 05/08/2014

3.1

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interest.
RULES OF PROCEDURE

The rules of procedure were noted.
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for a New Premises Licence for (Close Up Cinema), 97 - 99
Sclater Street, London E1 6HR

At the request of the Chair, Mr Mohshin Ali, Senior Licensing Officer,
introduced the report which detailed the application for a new premises
licence for Close Up Cinema, 97-99 Sclater Street, London E1 6HR. It was
noted that objections have been received from local residents and the
Metropolitan Police.

At the request of the Chair, Mr Gary Grant, Legal Representative on behalf of
the Applicant referred Members to the supporting documents submitted by the
Applicant which had photos of the premises, premises licence plans, letters of
support, website pages etc. It was noted that they would specialise in the
promotion, distribution and exhibition of classics, world cinema,
documentaries, and artists’ films, alongside a film library. It was noted that the
cinema would become a unique resource for the local community and also for
the wide regional and international audience.

It was further noted that the premise had been there for 9 years with all the
facilities mentioned except for screening of films. Mr Grant stated that the
nature of the premises, was art led which would educate and entertain users,
and have screenings of Art House movies with question and answer sessions
afterwards.

Mr Grant stated that the Applicant was happy to accept the reduced hours
suggested by the Police and also offered conditions so that alcohol is to be
sold only to patrons who attend the venue for film related purposes.

Mr Grant explained that the two resident objections had been addressed as
one objection was regarding planning issues and the other objection related to
refuse being put out late at night and therefore they were happy to have a
condition to restrict the times when refuse could be put out and collected.

Mr Grant then introduced Ms Gwendolyn Leick, freeholder and resident who

lived above the venue, Ms Leick explained the benefits of having the venue
and expressed her support for the premises.

Page 32 2

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 05/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Members then heard from Mr Matthew Day who stated that the granting of the
application would affect his quality of life. He showed photographs showing
the close proximity of this venue to his flat. Mr Day stated that he had
problems sleeping with the noise from the venue and explained how this
affected him in the mornings when getting work.

He emphasised the fact that this premises was within the Saturation Zone and
that the premises did cause disturbance. It was also noted that the lack of
representation from residents was because there were no permanent
residents in the area, as tenants did not stay long enough to object.

Members then heard from PC Mark Perry, Metropolitan Police who stated that
another licenced venue would impact local residents, he welcomed the
reduction in hours and the conditions proposed but the fact was that people
still stood outside the premises causing noise nuisance and the policy was
there to protect residents.

In response to questions the following was noted;

e That the capacity of the premises was for a maximum of 40 people.
e That the main objection was against the sale of alcohol as it fuelled
anti-social behaviour.
e That CCTV cameras would be operational
e That the Applicants had not had any complaints of anti-social
behaviour
e That staff would be trained in how to sell alcohol responsibly.
e That the Applicant had offered a number of conditions such as;
- no smoking or drinking outside the premises,
- the courtyard to be restricted to 22:00 hours,
- alimit on the number of smokers outside in the courtyard,
- suitable signage to be displayed, and
- contact details of management to be available to residents
for any complaints or concerns they may have.

Members retired to consider their decision at 7.25 pm and reconvened at 7.35
pm.

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and the Chair stated
that the Sub Committee had carefully considered all of the evidence before

Page 33 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 05/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

them and had heard representations and taken account of the evidence
submitted by both the objectors and the applicant.

Members had reached a decision and this decision was unanimous. Members
decided to grant the application as amended and add all the conditions
offered by the applicant and those agreed with responsible authorities prior to
the hearing. Members noted that the premises was within the cumulative
impact zone, however, Members were satisfied that having seen the evidence
prior to and at committee, the Applicant had done everything they could to
mitigate further impact within the cumulative impact zone and Members were
content that the conditions proposed would promote the licensing objectives.

Decision
Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —
RESOLVED

That the application for a New Premises Licence for, Close-Up Cinema, 97-99
Sclater Street, London E1 6HR be GRANTED with conditions.

Sale of Alcohol (on sales only)

Monday to Sunday from 10:00 hours to 23:30 hours

The Provision of Requlated Entertainment - Films (indoors)

Monday to Sunday from 10:00 hours to 23:30 hours

The Provision for Late Night Refreshments

Monday to Sunday from 23:00 hours to 23:30 hours

Hours Premises is open to the Public

Monday to Sunday from 08:00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)
Conditions
1. Regulated entertainment shall not be audible inside any affected
residential premise so as to cause a nuisance

2. Limit the number of smokers in the courtyard to a maximum of 5 at any
one time after 22:00 hours.

3. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on
request to the Police or an authorised officer of the Council

The log will record the following
(a) all crimes reported to the venue

Page 34 4



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 05/08/2014

3.2

(b) all ejections of customers
(c) any incidents of disorder (disturbance caused either by one
person or a group of people)
[There is no requirement to record the above incidents (a), (b) or (c)
where they do not relate to a licensable activity]

4. Alcohol to be sold only to patrons who attend the venue for film related
purposes.

5. No drinks to be consumed outside the front of the premises and no
smokers to be allowed outside the front of the premises.

6. Prominent and clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exists of
the premises requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents
and to leave the premises and area quietly.

7. No refuse to be put outside during the hours of 21:00 hours to 07:00
hours.

8. A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or
proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

9. CCTV camera system covering both internal and external to the
premises is to be installed.

10.The CCTV recordings are to be maintained for 30 days and to be
provided upon request to either a Police Officer or an officer of any
other Responsible Authority.

11.At all times when the premises is open, a person who can operate the
CCTV system must be present on the premises.

Application for a Variation to the Premises Licence for W B Spitalfields
Ltd, 8-9 Lamb Street, London, E1 6EA.

At the request of the Chair, Mr Mohshin Ali, Senior Licensing Officer,
introduced the report which detailed the application for a variation of the
premises licence for WB Spitalfields Ltd, 8-9 Lamb Street, London E1 6EA. It
was noted that objections have been received from local residents.

It was noted that there had been a representation that has been omitted from
the agenda. The Chair asked if the applicant was happy to accept this
representation at late notice. The representation was accepted and noted by
the Applicant and Members.

At the request of the Chair, Mr Jack Speigler, Legal Representative stated

that the application was to vary the application to extend the outside area to
allow for 4 tables and 8 chairs to be placed outside for dining. It was noted

Page 35 S

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 05/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

that the premises was a premium sea food restaurant and amendments to the
application had been made with a reduction in hours and conditions. It was
noted that as a result of the conditions no responsible authorities had
objected.

Members then heard from Robert Seldon, Applicant who gave a brief account
of his experiences of managing restaurants for the past 25 years, he also
explained that there would be two members of staff looking after the outside
area, and had not had any problems or complaints from any of his other
restaurants in Westminster and Soho.

It was noted that the whole purpose for licensing this extended area was for
dining, there had not been any complaints so far and it was unlikely to have
impact on policy area as it was not a late night premises, nor a new licence, it
was a premium restaurant and not a bar.

Members then heard from Margaret Gordon, local resident who also spoke on
behalf of residents who were unable to attend the meeting who had made
objections. She expressed a number of concerns over the tables and chairs
outside, access to the flats above the restaurant and general noise nuisance
as a result of diners sitting outside the premises

Ms Gordon welcomed the reduced timings and stated that having 5-6
smokers outside the premises could get quite noisy. She asked if
consideration can be made when putting out and putting in the chairs and
tables.

Members raised concerns about the tables and chairs outside the premises,
public safety and noise nuisance. It was noted that the size of tables and
chairs would be determined by the Council’s Streets and Markets Team.

Members retired to consider their decision at 8.30 pm and reconvened at 8.50
pm.

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and the Chair stated
that the Sub Committee had carefully considered all of the evidence before
them and had taken account of the evidence submitted by both the objector
and the applicant.

Members noted the concerns of public nuisance raised by the objectors and

that the premises was within the cumulative impact zone. Members were able
to consider cumulative impact because of an increase to capacity, however

Page 36 6



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 05/08/2014

3.3

small that increase was. Members noted the amendments to the application
offered by the Applicant in the run up to the sub-committee hearing and the
conditions proposed and agreed to by the Applicant at the hearing itself.
Members were of the view that the application as amended promoted the
licensing objectives and was sufficient to mitigate any potential impact in the
cumulative impact zone in relation to the increase in capacity.

Members were satisfied that the variation would not have a detrimental
cumulative impact in the area and therefore granted the application as
amended with conditions which would promote the licensing objectives.
Decision

Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —

RESOLVED

That the application for a Variation of the Premises Licence for Wright
Brothers Spitalfields Ltd, 8-9 Lamb Street, London E1 6EA be GRANTED with

conditions.

To extend the area allowed for the sale of alcohol to the pavement outside the
premises.

Sale of Alcohol (on sales only)

Monday to Saturday from 10:00 hours to 21:00 hours
Sunday from 12 noon to 21:00 hours

Conditions

1. Any patrons that smoke after 21:00 hours will not be permitted to take
any drinks out with them.

2. No consumption of alcohol outside other than those seated and as part
of a substantial meal.

3. A maximum of 8 patrons to dine in the extended area at any one time.
4. External dining to cease at 21:00 hours at which point the external

dining area will be closed. The external dining area to be cleared of all
furniture by 21:30 hours.

Application for a Temporary Event Notice for 3 Hancock Road, London,
E3 3DA

The Chair stated that the Temporary Event Notice Application had been
withdrawn by the Applicant and therefore they did not require consideration.

Page 37 /

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 05/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
4, ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT

The Chair stated that the Temporary Event Notice Applications had been
withdrawn by the Applicants and therefore they did not require consideration.

41 Licensing Act 2003 Temporary Event Notice for 3 Hancock Road,
London, E3 3DA.

The Chair stated that the Temporary Event Notice Application had been
withdrawn by the Applicant and therefore they did not require consideration.

4.2 Licensing Act 2003 Temporary Event Notice for 3 Hancock Road,
London, E3 3DA.

The Chair stated that the Temporary Event Notice Application had been
withdrawn by the Applicant and therefore they did not require consideration.

The meeting ended at 9.00 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Amy Whitelock Gibbs
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 38 8



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 19/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HELD AT 6.40 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 19 AUGUST 2014

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:
Councillor Peter Golds
Councillor Rachel Blake
Councillor Andrew Cregan

Officers Present:
Kathy Driver

Paul Greeno
Antonella Burgio

Applicants In Attendance:

Gaia Enria
Daniel de Filippis
Nathan McCann
Vizi Dinay
Morgan Clement
Charlie Porter
Daniel Beaumont
Alex Benson
George Hull

Objectors In Attendance:
PC Mark Perry

Apologies

— (Principal Licensing Officer)
— (Senior Advocate, Legal Services)
— Committee Officer

Burro E Salvia

Burro E Salvia

Pilpel Spitalfields
Pilpel Spitalfields
Autumn Street Studios
Autumn Street Studios
Autumn Street Studios
Autumn Street Studios
Autumn Street Studios

Metropolitan Police

No apologies for absence were received.

1. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST

There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interest.

Page 39 1



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 19/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
2. RULES OF PROCEDURE

The rules of procedure were noted.

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

The minutes of the meetings held on 26" June 2014 and 8" July 2014 were
agreed and approved as a correct record.

4 ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

4.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for City of Paris Limited - 74
Bonner Street, London, E2 0QP

The Chair noted that:

. the applicants had requested that the application be deferred and

. advice from the Council’s legal officer that, since the application was
for a new premises licence, the deferment would cause no prejudice to
either applicant or objectors. As it was a new application and as the
applicants were unable to attend then it was in the Public Interest for
the applicant to be given the opportunity to make their application to
Members rather than the case being determined in their absence.

RESOLVED

That the item be deferred.

4.2 Application for a Variation to the Premises Licence for Burro E Salvia, 52
Redchurch Street, London, E2 7DP

At the request of the Chair, the Principal Licensing Officer, introduced the
report which detailed the variation to the licensable activities applied for by
Burro E Salvia, 52, Redchurch Street, London, E2 7DP and noted there had
been a representation by the Police, a responsible authority under the Act but
no other eligible groups.

The Chair invited the applicant to make her representations and she provided
the following information in support of the application to vary the premises
licence. Members considered the applicant’s submission that:

. whilst operating under the current licence, there had been no
complaints or issues around crime or public nuisance.
. the primary business activity was to purvey speciality pasta. This

remained, although the business had diversified to offer small scale
dining based on its products.

. the Police wished to impose a CCTV installation condition, however
costs would be prohibitive to the business.
. the applicant maintained good order at the premises and there had

been good cooperation with the Police.

Page 40 2



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 19/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

. the zones in which there was alcohol sales and consumption did not
encourage street drinking or other crime / public nuisance.
. Sale of alcohol generally stopped at 9.30pm at which time last orders

for food, to eat in or take away, were placed; this acted as an informal
“drinking up time”.

Members heard from the objector, in this case the Metropolitan Police and

noted:

. that the objection from the Police was based on its policy to object to all
new licences and variations in the cumulative impact zone.

. no evidence as to what actual disturbance would be caused was
presented.

. the conditions requested by the Police as preventative measures that:
1. CCTV be installed at the premises or installation be deferred for

6 months and

2. off sales be removed from the variation.

The Sub-Committee retired at 7.00pm to consider its decision and
reconvened at 7.03pm.

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and the Chair stated
that the Sub Committee had carefully considered all of the written information
placed before them and had taken account of the evidence submitted by the
Police, a responsible Authority under the Act and the applicant.

Members were satisfied that the variation would not have a detrimental
cumulative impact in the area nor did the establishment expose the Council to
risks of crime and disorder and public nuisance and therefore considered the
installation of CCTV unnecessary at this time. Noting that the ethos and
primary purpose of the establishment was to experience artisan pasta, they
considered it appropriate that sale of alcohol should accompany food and the
time of the termination of sale of alcohol be reduced to 9.30pm, in keeping
with this. They therefore granted the variation subject to this amendment
which in their view would promote the licensing objectives.

Decision

Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —

Page 41 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 19/08/2014

4.3

RESOLVED

That the application for a variation of the premises licence for Burro E Salvia,
52 Redchurch Street, London, E2 7DP be GRANTED, subject to the
cessation of the sale of alcohol at 9.30pm, for the following activities:

On and Off Sale of Alcohol
. Thursday to Saturday, 10.00am to 21.30pm

The Opening Hours of The Premises
. Thursday to Saturday, 10.00am to 22.00pm

Application for a New Premises Licence for (Pilpel Spitalfields), 38
Brushfields Street, London E1 6NG

At the request of the Chair, the Principal Licensing Officer, introduced the
report which detailed the application for a new premises licence for Pilpel
Spitalfields, 38 Brushfields Steet, London, E1 6NG and noted that a
representation had been made by the Police and the Licensing Authority,
responsible authorities under the Act.

The Chair the invited the applicant's representative to make his
representations accompanied by the premises manager and he provided the
following information in support of the application for a new premises licence.
Members noted:

. conditions were offered at Annex A to the application; in particular,
substantial CCTV equipment beyond the standard required would be
installed.

. two temporary events under the Act had been held at the premises
which had caused no issues of crime and disorder or public nuisance.

. it was not intended that the premises would operate and a bar or off

licence but the primary business remained that of a hot food outlet.
Therefore there would be no late hours.

. a small range of specialist beers only would be offered for sale and all
alcohol would be stored away from customer access.

. off sales of alcohol was requested to enable customers to purchase
beer with hot food which was the main offer.

. as speciality beers were intended to be sold, any litter could be easily

traced to the premises should any such incident occur.

Members heard from the objector, the Metropolitan Police that:

. objections from the Licensing Authority and Police were made on the
basis that the application was in a cumulative impact zone on the
grounds of crime and disorder and public nuisance. In the case the
premises were in the Brick Lane cumulative zone.

. no Licensing Authority representative attended to respond to Members
in support of the submission.
. the objection from the Police was due to its policy to object to all new

licences and variations in such zones, however no specific evidence of

Page 42 4

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 19/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

how this premises would contribute to the cumulative effects was
given. Members were informed the premises raised no cause form
concerns in relation to alcohol sold for consumption with food but there
were concerns in relation public nuisance such as littering and outdoor
drinking in connection to off sales.

They also noted the written representation from the Licensing Authority which
argued against the application also on the basis that the application was in the
cumulative impact zone.

The Sub-Committee retired at 7.20pm to consider its decision and
reconvened at 7.31pm.

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application for a new premises licence, Members were
required to consider the same in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as
amended), the Licensing Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and the Chair stated
that the Sub Committee had carefully considered all of the written information
placed before them and had taken account of the evidence submitted by the
responsible Authorities under the Act and the applicant.

Members noted that the applicant had offered measures in the operating
schedule of the application that address the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives. They considered the schedule and how effective these measures
would be in promoting the licensing objectives and mitigate any potential
impact in the cumulative impact zone in relation to the increase in capacity.
They determined it was appropriate that alcohol off sales terminate at 9.00pm.

Members reached a decision and this decision was unanimous. Members
decided to grant the application incorporating all of the conditions offered.
Members noted that the premises was within the cumulative impact zone,
however, Members were satisfied that having seen the evidence provided
prior to and at committee, the Applicant’s measures were sufficient to mitigate
further impact within the cumulative impact zone and Members were content
that the conditions proposed would promote the licensing objectives.

Decision

Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —

RESOLVED

That the application for a new premises licence for, (Pilpel Spitalfields), 38

Brushfields Street, London E1 6NG be GRANTED for the following activities
with conditions stipulated in Annex A.

Page 43 5



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 19/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

The sale by retail of alcohol (On and off sales)
. Monday to Sunday, from 10:00 hours to 21:00 hours

Hours open to the public
. Monday to Sunday, from 10:00 hours to 21:00 hours

Conditions

The measures offered in Annex A of the application to be incorporated into
the Premises Licence

1. the supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person taking a
meal there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their
meal.

2. A direct telephone number for members of management at the

premises shall be made available to the local resident s associations
and to any person wishing to comment on the operation of the
premises

3. CCTV mist be installed at the premises. Tapes and visual images
recorded shall be retained for a period of 31 days and the system
installed at the premises must be at least in accordance with the
specification issued by the Licensing Authority. Access to the system
must be made available to an Authorised officer on request.

4. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only.

5. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of n the local residents and leave the area quietly.

6. No rubbish including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in
outside areas between 2300 hours and 0800 hours.

7. substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking

water, shall be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is
sold or supplied for consumption on the premises.

8. A proof of age scheme, such as Challenge 21, shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are
recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence
or passport.

9. an incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on
request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police which will
record the following

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received

any incident s of disorder

seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or

scanning equipment
g. any refusal of the sale of alcohol or
h. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

10.  No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance

~PQo0 O

Page 44 6



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 19/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

4.4 Application for a Temporary Event Notice for Autumn Street Studios,
Unit 3, 39 Autumn Street, London, E3 2TT

At the request of the Chair, the Principal Licensing Officer, introduced the
report which detailed the application for a temporary event notice under the
Licensing Act 2003 by Autumn Street Studios, Unit 3, 39 Autumn Street,
London, E3 2TT. She advised that this year, the applicant had been granted
without objections, 15 days of temporary event notices over 7 events for the
same hours applied for. However, in this instance, a representation regarding
the event which was to be held over the Bank Holiday weekend had been
made by the Police, a responsible authority under the Act.

The applicants were invited to consider if they wished to amend the
Temporary Event Notice submitted and offered a revised terminal hour of
6.00am.

The Chair then invited the applicant to make his submission in support of the
application assisted by his supporters. They provided the following
information which was noted by Members:

e an amended termination time of 6.00am was offered.

e the premises was pre-licensed and had previously delivered other
temporary events ending at 8.00am without issues.

e the target clientele was LGBTG community which are not associated
with high crime rates. Additionally promotion was aimed locally, by
word of mouth.

e all events (current and previous) were risk assessed and assessment
outcomes indicated the events were well planed

e conditions to be included at Annex A to the application; in particular,
substantial CCTV installation.

Members heard from the Metropolitan Police who had objected to the
temporary event notice and noted the following matters:

e the objection related to Police capacity and staffing levels to deal with
any incidents for the period of the temporary event notice which
coincided with the annual Notting Hill Carnival.

e objections from the Police were made on the grounds of crime and
disorder and public nuisance.

e there were no Police concerns around the running/operation of the
venue but around egress and removal patrons from the premises

e there were no indications of likely crime at the time of the hearing.

e the event had been risk assessed as low risk.

The Sub-Committee did not retire but considered its decision in session.

The Licensing Objectives

Page 45 /



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 19/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and the Chair stated
that the Sub Committee had carefully considered all of the evidence before
them and had heard representations and taken account of the evidence
submitted by both the objector, the Police which was a Responsible Authority
under the Act and the applicants.

Members reached a decision and this decision was unanimous. Members
decided to grant the amended application for the Temporary Event Notice as
offered by the applicants and with conditions contained in the premises
licence of the premises. Members noted that the premises was within the
cumulative impact zone, however, Members were satisfied that having seen
the evidence prior to and at Committee, the event should not cause further
impact within the cumulative impact zone if the conditions of the premises
licence continued to be observed and they were satisfied that the event would
not harm the licensing objectives.

Decision

Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —

RESOLVED

That the amended application for a Temporary Event Notice for Autumn
Street Studios, Unit 3, 39 Autumn Street, London, E3 2TT under the Licensing
Act 2003 be GRANTED with the following conditions contained in the

premises licence of the business for the following licensable activities:

The date applied for:

Bank Holiday Monday, 24t August, 2014

Times applied for:

00.01 hours — 06.00 hours

Licensable Activities:

e Sale by retail of Alcohol (on premises only)

e The Provision of Regulated Entertainment -live music DJs and dancing
(on premises only)

e The Provision for Late Night Refreshments (on premises only)

Page 46 8



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 19/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Conditions

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
on 30t April 2013

1. The premises remains a member of Venue Watch;
2. A Security Plan is to be provided to the Police for the Police to review;
3. A Transport Plan is to be provided to the Police for the Police to review;

4. A CCTV camera system covering both internal and external to the
premises is to be installed;

5. The CCTV recordings are to be maintained for 30 days and to be
provided upon request to either a Police Officer or an officer of any
other Responsible Authority;

6. At all times the premises is open a person who can operate the CCTV
system must be present on the premises;

7. The DPS or a personal licence holder will be at the premises at all
times it is open to the public;

8. An incident log will be maintained by the premises showing a detailed
note of incidents that occur in the premise. The incident log will be
inspected and signed off by the DPS (or a person with delegated
authority) at least once a week. The log book should be kept on the
premises and be available for inspection at all times the premises are
open by inspection of the incident log to be limited to inspection by the
Police and Licensing Authority. A recordable incident will be one which
involves an allegation of a criminal offence;

9. There will be a search policy;

10.SIA staff will operate from the premises at a ratio of one per one
hundred persons or part thereof;

11.No persons under the age of 18 will be permitted upon the premises at
any time;

12.A challenge 25 policy will be implemented by SIA staff on entrance to
the venue;

13.0ne SIA guard to be positioned 30 minutes from opening till 30
minutes past closing at the top of Autumn Street;

Page 47 9



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 19/08/2014 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

14.0ne SIA guard to be positioned 30 minutes from closing till 30 minutes
past closing at the top of Autumn Street;

15.Large street signage to deter taxi touting to be displayed during
opening times;

16.Prominent and clearly legible notices shall be displayed in all egress
areas of Autumn Street Studios requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly;

17.Road cones to be placed on double yellow lines outside of sensitive
areas of Wick Lane to stop taxi’s pulling up;

18.Autumn Street public highway area is to be included in the Waste
Management Plan;

19. Professional noise monitoring is to be conducted on Autumn Street
during opening hours.

5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT

Nil items.

The meeting ended at 7.48 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Peter Golds
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 48 10



Agenda ltem 4.1

Committee : Date Classification Report No. Agenda ltem
No.

Licensing Sub-Committee 16 September 2014 Unclassified LSC 22/145

Report of: David Tolley Title: Licensing Act 2003
Head of Consumer and Business Application to vary the Premises Licence for
Regulations Service Ferry House, 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT
Originating Officer:
Mohshin Ali Ward affected:
Senior Licensing Officer Blackwall and Cubit Town
1.0 Summary
Applicant: Ben Abdsamad Allali
Name and Ferry House

Address of Premises: 26 Ferry Street
London
E14 3DT

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 — Vary premises licence
e To add the sale of alcohol and recorded
music on the first floor

Representations: Local Residents / Other Persons
Environmental Protection

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
File Only Mohshin Ali

020 7364 5498

Page 49



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Background

This is an application for a variation of the premises licence for Ferry
House, 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT.

On the 23 November 2011, Mr Ben Allali became the licence holder
and also the Designated Premises Supervisor.

3.2.0.1. On the 29t January 2013, Mr
Allali made a similar variation to include the first floor and to
remove some conditions of the licence. This application
received numerous representations and subsequently Mr
Allali withdrew the application.

3.2.0.2. On the 10t June 2013, Mr
Allali then made another new application for the first floor.
This application also received representations from local
residents, Environmental Protection and the Licensing
Authority. The application was refused at the Licensing Sub-
Committee hearing on the 20t August 2013.

A copy of the existing licence for the ground floor is enclosed in
Appendix 1.

The timings of the existing licence are detailed below for information
only:-

Ground Floor

Alcohol (On and off sales)

The provision of Regulated Entertainment

(Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of
Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music, Provision of Facilities for
Dancing)

e Monday to Saturday 11:00 hours to 00:00 hours

e Sunday 11:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Non-standard times
12 events per annum until 02:00 hours, inclusive of Bank Holidays, with
seven clear days notice given to the Police and Environmental Health.

Note: The premises may remain open for the twelve hours between
11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

Hours premises are open to the public:
e Monday to Saturday 11:00 hours to 00:20 hours
e Sunday 11:00 hours to 23:20 hours

Page 50



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

Non-standard times
20 minutes after the cease of licensable activities

Note: the premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm
on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

A copy of the variation application is enclosed as Appendix 2.

The applicant has described the nature of the variation as follows:
- To add the sale of alcohol and recorded music on the first floor

The applicant has applied to add the following to the existing licence:

First Floor

Alcohol (On and off sales)

The provision of Regulated Entertainment — Indoors and outdoors
(Recorded Music only)

e Monday to Saturday 11:00 hours to 00:00 hours

e Sunday 11:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Hours premises are open to the public:
e Monday to Saturday 11:00 hours to 00:20 hours
e Sunday 11:00 hours to 23:20 hours

Non-standard times
e New Years Eve, from 23:00 hours to 11:00 on New Years Day.

Members may wish to note that the current licence does not authorise
the provision of late night refreshment (provision of hot food and hot
drinks between 23:00 hours to 05:00 hours). In the variation, the
applicant has not applied to include the provision of late night
refreshment. Members may wish to seek clarification from the licence
holder in relation to this matter.

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 3.
Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into

effect in 2011.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in April 2012.

Page 51


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing

Interested party as defined in Section 13 (3) of the Licensing Act 2003 is
limited to persons living in the vicinity of the premises, their
representatives and local businesses in the vicinity of the premises and
their representatives. Essentially, the interested party making the
representation should show by what they say that they, or those they
represent are sufficiently close to be personally affected by the
application.

Only a responsible authority or an interested party can make a
representation. Both of these terms are defined by statute, in Section 13
of the Licensing Act 2003.

There are two tests for an interested party and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Interested parties and
their representatives have to meet this test.

The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious
and frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 4.

All the representations in this report have been considered by the
relevant officer (Licensing Services Manager) and determined to have
met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant

representations have been made by Local Residents / Other Persons
and Environmental Protection.

Page 52



5.11 Please Appendix 5 for the representation of Environmental Protection.

5.12 Please below for a list of other persons making a representation

Name Interest Appendix
Laura Muir Local resident 6
Poul Hansen Local resident 7
Deni Butterfield Local resident 8
Zolkiewicz Magda Local resident 9
Ignacia Benitez Local resident 10
Sande Carlo Local resident 11
Zanda Mising Local resident 12
Rory Wilkinson Local resident 13
Mr J and Mrs K Cole Local resident 14
PBC Solicitors Freeholders 15
Khaled Ahmed-Ali Local resident 16
Harry Yuen Local resident 17
Conor Funston Local resident 18

5.13 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Licensing Authority

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).

Planning

Health and Safety

Noise (Environmental Health)

Trading Standards

Child Protection

Public Health

5.14 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder
e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

5.15 Essentially, the responsible authority and interested parties oppose the
application because the applicant has not explained how within the
context of the variation they will meet all of the licensing objectives.

5.16 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

Page 53



6.0

6.1

6.2

Licensing Officer Comments

The following is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant
aspects of the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary
of State, legislation and good practice (See 6.2). Members may depart
from the Council’s Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide
they consider it appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their
decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

+ As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in
relation to the carrying out of their functions.” It is a key mechanism
for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent application and
promoting fairness (1.7)

% Also “so long as licensing authorities have properly understood the
Guidance, they may depart from it if they have reason to do so as
long as they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing
authorities will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

“+ Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.12)

+ Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

“ Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.6).

¢ The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

« It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S.10.25).

+ “The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies
may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in
different areas. The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make
decisions regarding licensed opening hours as part of the implementation
of its licensing policy statement and licensing authorities are best placed
to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based
on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities.”
(10.20)

% Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.43) and censorship
avoided (10.33).

Page 54



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

%+ Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket
conditions promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises
licences or club licences or club premises certificates in an area.
This may be unlawful under current law. However, it is important to
note that the mandatory conditions made under sections 19A and
73B of the 2003 Act prohibit a number of types of drinks promotions
where they give rise to a significant risk to any one of the four
licensing objectives (10.39).

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder, club or premises
management cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing
objectives.” (2.39)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 19 - 26 Members are given general advice, and also

have explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice
and other legislation relating to the matters in the representations.

Page 55



7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches,
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be
set for them.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.
Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 56



10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4

Appendix 5

A copy of the current premises licence
A copy of the application for variation
Maps of the area
Section 182 Guidance by the Home Office

Representation of representation of Environmental
Protection

Appendices 6 - 18 the actual representations of the residents

Appendix 19

Appendix 20

Appendix 21

Appendix 22

Appendix 23

Appendix 24

Appendix 25

Appendix 26

Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise is
in use

Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems
Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on the
premises

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from
patrons leaving the premises

Public safety

Protection of Children from harm

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Page 59



(Ferry House)
26 Ferry Street
London

E14 3DT

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by Jacqueline Randall

Licensing Services Manager

Date: 15" December 2005

Amended Minor Variation: 1°' April 2011

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FerrySt26.doc

Page 60



TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 15782

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

26 Ferry Street

Post town Post code
London E14 3DT

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment consisting of (Indoor Sporting Events, Live
Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making

Music, Provision of Facilities for Dancing)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FerrySt26.doc

Page 61



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Alcohol and Regulated Entertainment (Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music,
Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music,
Provision of Facilities for Dancing)

* Monday to Saturday 11:00 hours to 00:00 hours
e Sunday 11:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Non-standard times
12 events per annum until 02:00 hours, inclusive of Bank Holidays, with seven clear
days notice given to the Police and Environmental Health.

Note: The premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New
Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

The opening hours of the premises

e Monday to Saturday 11:00 hours to 00:20 hours
e Sunday 11:00 hours to 23:20 hours

Non-standard times
20 minutes after the cease of licensable activities

Note: the premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New
Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On and off sales

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FerrySt26.doc

Page 62




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Ben Abdsamad Allali

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

N/a

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Ben Abdsamad Allali

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

issuing Authority: [

Licence No

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FerrySt26.doc

Page 63



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence
1.

(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in
any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

() drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or

(idrink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less;

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FerrySt26.doc

Page 64



(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on
the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent
on;

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(iNthe likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3.  Theresponsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that;

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b)customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FerrySt26.doc

Page 65



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1.

2.

No customer apparently carrying open bottles upon entry shall be admitted
to the premises at any times the premises is open to the public.

Where CCTV is installed with recording facilities such recordings shall be
retained for a period of 30 days and made available within reasonable time
upon request by the Police.

Alcoholic and other drinks may not be removed from the premises in open
containers save for consumption in any external area provided for that
purpose.

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits
requesting the public respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and area quietly

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a
nuisance to nearby properties.

Children under the age 16 shall not be permitted to enter the premises
after 21:00 hours

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

7.

8.

9.

That doors and windows be kept closed at all times during the operating of
regulated entertainment, save for access and egress.

That no patrons be allowed to consume alcohol in the outside area of the
premises after 21.00 hours;

That karaoke only be permitted on Friday and Saturday;

10. That there be twelve non standard timings permitted per annum until 02.00

hours, inclusive of Bank Holidays, with seven clear days notice given to
the Police and Environmental Health; and

11. That operation of the new licensing hours be subject to the London Fire

and Emergency Planning Authority objections being adequately
addressed.

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

17 October 2005

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FerrySt26.doc

Page 66



=1

TOWER HAMLETS Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 15782

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

26 Ferry Street

Post town Post code
London E14 3DT

Telephone number

Where the licence is time N/A
limited the dates

Licensable activities The sale by retail of alcohol

authorised by the licence The provision of regulated entertainment consisting of
Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performance of Dance, Provision of Facilities for
Making Music, Provision of Facilities for Dancing

The times the licence Alcohol and Regulated Entertainment

authorises the carrying out

of licensable activities Monday to Saturday 11:00 hours to 00:00 hours
Sunday 11:00 hours to 23:00 hours

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FerrySt26.doc

Page 67



Non-standard times

12 events per annum until 02:00 hours, inclusive of
Bank Holidays, with seven clear days notice given to
the Police and Environmental Health.

Note: The premises may remain open for the twelve
hours between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am
on New Years Day.

The opening hours of the

premises Monday to Saturday 11:00 hours to 00:20 hours

Sunday

11:00 hours to 23:20 hours

Non-standard times

20 minutes after the cease of licensable activities

Note: However, The premises may remain open for
the twelve hours between 11pm on New Years Eve
and 11am on New Years Day.

Name, (registered) address of holder
of premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

Ben Abdsamad Allali

On and off sales

N/a

Ben Abdsamad Allali

Children under the age 16 shall not be
permitted to enter the premises after 21:00
hours

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FerrySt26.doc

Page 68




DUINE DepaDv] MEa

- S e ol P )

DUTSE DRINGIVG AER
e ———————————————

Page 69



Appendix 2

Page 70



24D S, -Z=o

LICENSING ACT 2003

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, Mulberry Place
(AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY with a cheque for the
correct fee, made payable to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets.
bttp://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content _pages/pay it.aspx

Or aiternatively from http://www.towerhamlets.qgov.uk/ under 'Online Services'

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and writlen in black ink. Use addilional sheets if necessary.
You may wish o keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Z =N AI—L_‘ATL-_L (Insert name(s) of applicant)

Being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1
below.

e =\ e ; - i .
Premises Licence number |

| 53%2

Part 1 ~ Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map referenee-sr-deseriplion—— —1—

26 feeey ST LBTH

TRADING STANDARDS
16 JUN 2014

LICENSING
Post townL_O MDO ) Post code =10 Z-B_l—

Non-domestic rateable value of premises 3

£

M:\Licensing\Word37\QOnline Applications\Web Materigls\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form.doc Page 1 of 15

Page 71



Part 2 - Applicant details

[ Daytime contact
| telephone number

E-mail address
 (optional)
L r e
Current postal
address if different from
premises address !

- . . 58 (E
! Post Town I Postcode
Part 3 - Variation

Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Bl

If not, when do you want the variation to take effect from? Day Month Year

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please see guidance note1)

Plesse  ©dod -

sale & SupAM  of 2l cohol

N e LSt Hoor c&‘mlr\S ooty
( PunS enclosed )

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state |
the number expected to attend 25 ; |

—— e

A e T ek e o e e R e e e L ]

M:\Licensing\Ward97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form.dec Page 2 of 15

Page 72



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

Please tick vyes
a) plays {if ticking yes, fill in box A) O

b} films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

9) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O000O00a0O0

h) anything of a similar description lo that falling within (e), () or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 0
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) "

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

M:\Licensing\Word37\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form.doc Page 3 of 15

Page 73



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Standard days and limings (please read indoors or cutdoors or both - please tick
guidance note 6) (please read guldance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please red quidance note 3)
Tue
A
Wed State an asonal vala§jonsfor performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur
]
Fri on stand :
. de lays at different times to those listed in the column on
dase list (please read guidance nole 5)
)
Sat /
/
Z
Sun
B
Films Will the exhibition of a film take place indoors Indoors
Standard days and timings (please read or outdoors or both - please tick
qguidance note 6) {please read guidance note 2} Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here {please red guidance note 3)
Tue / /
Wed Stgte any seasopa i fi fit
(dance otd 4)
Thul’ \ \/
Fri 1 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in_ the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
W
SV
Sun

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form.doc Page 4 of 15

Page 74



c

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and limings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please red guidance nole 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variationg for indoor spditing
(pleask read guidance nole 4)

Wed

Thur ‘ are you intend to use the premises for indoor
spo Z iffgrent times to those listed in the column on the left,
ploash list (hease readlguidance note 5)

Fri

Sat /

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling entertainment Will the Boxing or wrestling entertainment take | Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read lace indoors or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish BOV

Mon Please give further details here (please red guida note 3)

Tue

\

Wed State a £3so ariations for boxing or wrestling entertalnment
(please fea #lance note 4)

Thur \ \ ‘

Fri Ng'!! standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrastling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column

/ on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5}
Sat /
Sun 7

M:\Licensing\Werd97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form.doc

Page 75

Page 5 of 15



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or autdoors or both — please tick

guidance nole &) {please read guidance nole 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance

Tue

Wed State any $easonaj varidfipts for the performance of live music (please

refd guidagce not

Thur \

Fri d Y. Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the
/ rformande of live music at different times to those listed In the column

// on the left, please list (please read guidance nole 5)

Sat /

Sun

F T TR —— e
Recorded music Wil the playing of recorded music take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors aor both — please tick [Y]

guidance note 6} {please read guidance nole 2} Outdoors

Day Start Finish N | Both e
Mon \\ UD 00 0.0 Please give further details here (please read guidance nole 3)

A R LY

——

Wed . State any seasonal variations for ‘p- laying recorded music {please read
A\ -0 )0 - guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

‘ _@ plaving of recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Pk YEACS EVE | #LoM | [Py

Sat
AARRY NEW  YeeS DAY lumib 1| AM

1

00-Ch
e [1N®

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form doc Page 6 of 15

Page 76



G

Performances of dance Wil the performance of dance take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [Y

guidance note 6) (please read guidance nole 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Bath

Man Please give further details here {please read guidance

Tue

A

Wed tate a for the performance of dance {please read
gwdance note 4)

Thur

Fri ii6n stantard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
derformance of dance entertainment at differant times to those listed in
the colum\ on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 5)

Sat

Sun /

H

Anything of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f} or (g)
Standard days and limings (please read

Please qgive a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

uidance note 6)
Day Start Finish 7
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance nole 3)
Tue
L

Wed

thdt falling within
Thur

P

Fri “/ Nen standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

entertanment of similar description to that falling within {e), {f} or (g) at

L~ differert times to those listed in the eolumn on the left, please list (please
P read guidance nole 5)
Sat /
/

Sun

M\Licensing\WordS97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003

web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form.doc¢

FPage 7 of 15

Page 77



m

R e e

Late night refreshment

Standard days and timings (please

Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors
take place indoors or outdoors or both =

read guidance nole 6) please tick [Y] {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish P | B6ih

Mon Please give further details here {please rea idance

Tue

Wed \ State an 5: gmal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

\(pl}ef d gfydance note 4)
\

Thur

Fr \/ Ndn_standard timings. Where you intend 1o use the premises for the
provision of [ate night refreshment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance nole 5)

2
Sat \
"Sun
J

Supply of alecohol

Standard days and timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Starl

Finish

Will the supply of alcoho! be for consumation = | On the

please tick [Y] {please read guidance note 7) premises
Off the
premises
Both

N [\

G66-M

Please qgive further details here {please read guidance

Tue
W0 [ 600D

Wed < State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please read
\\ * Gﬁ 00' CD guidance note 4)

Thur

W

| 60 -0

Fri \_\'CD

G0 . QU

Sat . dt)

0.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcoho! at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

NEW YEALS EVE | Feom Uem

a’t
UNT (L NEO YEPES | oantL [lom
Sun 3
W-C0 | 230 | DY
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form.doc Page 8 of 15

Page 78




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N, TS K DG A6

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form doc Page 9 of 15

Page 79



L
"Hours premises are '] State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard timings (please read
| guidance note 6) 0
Day Start Finish |
Mon |
[1-00 | OGO
I
T
o |(goco
Fed E—
T ap-oo
Thur N dard timl . Wh intend to the premises to be ope
l\ .‘m QQ'OD dl‘:f:rs;:?llamresltr:tr;wieIlsl.:deinattljle :olun:n :m the left I;ase Iist(;:a:se
read guidance note 5)
NED VEAES cuE T pwa
£ ‘ ” O_b vg;? - 0O UC oW TV
| ONTIL NGYS YEAEZS DAY | ' ar
Sat
1. C0 |30 00
I
3
" |\ 0o

" Please idenlify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed

as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

M:\Licensing\Werd97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form.doc

Page 80

Page 10 of 15



Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objeclives as a result of
the proposed variation,

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read quidance note 9)

TO HAUE A SARE guiloMEsT ot (DDIVI DUA LS
B FAMICIES | TO moise TD A MmO an AND  HAN IS
ALL QUL ORTECTWVES (03 PLACKE |

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

“E FUIE (6 CCTV (AmeAs  SITUATED  INSiDe 4
OUTSIDE THE PREMISES | AL 0uR STAPE ARE TRANED

0 PEeFUSE SITUATIONS oF cAaLL P9 emeegenc es
CEFLSE 7O SEEVE  ANYOMNIS 106 deoric, ge '
NS SUTWARLE

c) Public safety
FIREE © SMOKE ALARMS (W STAULLED ovef enTicE

BUuitdbingr, cLeACLY DIASPLAYED €MCRGENCY CSCAPE
SIS, ALL CQUIPMIENT 1S ReGulAfLY TeSTED, Ay
STAFE kroow  CALL SIGNS b MEETing PO!NTﬁ.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

~E HAVE Sl ASEinG CasoMERS O 2eSPEcT Oul
NETEHROLVERS WHILST LeAVING o8 STANDING CUTSID &

GOE  Re™MISES  WE ASE  PaTruNS AT TO comSumes
ALCOMOL ouTSiDe PEEMISES AFTTE C?pM/ WE ASE TAX! &

(0 TURM OFF EnGiNES WHILST Lo AT ImG & NOT 7o
e=f THERE HoeNS.

e) The protection of children from harm

ANY ONE ONDER L€ NOT  ALLOWED 1Ay BAI€
OMLESS ACLOMPANIED wvoiTH  A® oS iR
ADOLT, MO ONE GRoDER 1R TO APPROACH BAR Fut
A b(auol:( ol CoueCT A DRNK Fu@ AN ADULT THEY
ARE vy irY.

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form.doc Page 12 of 15

Page 81



Please tick yes

« | have enclosed the premises licence [g/
» | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

If you have not ticked on of those boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part it
below

"Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

M:\Licensing\WordS7 \Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form.doc Page 11 of 15

Page 82




CHECKLIST:
Please tick vyes

= [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee i

L] | have sent copies of this application and the plan (showing the area to be licensed) lo 0
responsible authorities and others where applicable

. | understand that | must now advertise my application N

. | have enclosed the premises licence or relevani part of it or explanation O

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will O

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant ({the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor
or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

éapacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

| Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003
web\22_11_2012\premise_variation_form.doc Page 13 of 15

Page 83



oNISNIOI -

.u_bw Z:_.. w — N wioas Buyup

SOUVIANV.LS ONIGvHL

H191

- I|........:|._|._H.|. —

smopure yses Buey sono
Buipazn Bunyzjew: mopuwa Ay

£

woas Supp

“IUURLY SjRY

¥ U} puR NIUI0Y? NG PAUIFY § M MSUS 0] JTISURION
& pnodde o) AGIUCdSe) 3,3umM0 2| W 4002 Sonenbay

T Syl 13Pur) TICIIEREGD A 1N PAIRD 64 ©) JUMUETISSE — H..I. =

F511 U JusLIaLe]S POIRY aloud IR § U0 pUg ) | — e

Padze pyios (PG pasyauadca Ut uey) ys 13eab o 8q

o A IR B 1 ou $gu0d pdafosd say|

Moes ¥ uneon

ey

Bupsoipe o pofowt o} Lor sy yoped on 'l =

(D49 06T 8570 W

1L V3R T URIW SI19mPS 0f u3IEIPE 10 130 Buppng L

1 PR 94 O} UDISSALIE] Aoy 19)RA Suryy ¢ m.

‘$10M ALE JO FUALWALALTD “
0} 100d PAYIOU 2 JSMU PIITPE S1eums Buxncipe hue
P 9661 1Y HEM AR 4] UL NE] STI0M PapuaiLl ] 'S i T
“HUARINDRI Aoy I

19707 i S3UERIOIDE 1 JNC FAUTD 94 O] HIT SYI0M IV 5

“$8ay Bupgn o ¢ uoeinfay § 23I81d J0 T3p0]

SPICPUE|S YSNE REAHDI JE Ul S3Uyspnl siempewew |

UL LI FIULPIOIIE U RIS B 01 B HEUNGW HY

“Syom paReye syl |na Byties ) 10ud iokanng ﬂ

7 8 urs padube aq of 31 spelap PIsIAR) Lestaadu

Aug pue sod el Juan pus |
Burna? J0 e:nsodas 0f PEgNS e HELAp ENEANg T |

1P § 13UMG B4 0 NEN BU) |8 4DIUI 018 | gl
AcIdde & 130y ey rond p ﬁ

vojpresedarn

U0 Gmoy
-1
om0

5 F

SR Ay ‘SYI0M JO JURDENRLAYGS Of seiid IppnG

A 3Irs U0 PITIIYT 3G C) SR PUE SUOTSUALIP SIE1I] T
JequIsss s} Lomnse

13w sBumeIp Sy WOy PAETS 34 |0U ENOYS SUNSIARG |
RA)ON [RIAUED)

Page 84



. TITLE NUMBER

EGL486703

TOWER HAMLETS

ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE: TO2g785W SCALE 1:1250

OCROWN COPYRISHT. Produced by HMLR. Furthor reproduction in whole or In part Is prohibited vithout the prior vaitlen permission of Ordnance Susvey, Licence Number GD 272728,

man

I ~ T LBTH

TRADING STANDARDS
16 JUN 2004

LICENSING

—
This title plan shows the general position of the boundaries: it docs not show the exact line of the boundaries. Measutements scaled
from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the ground. For more information see Land Registry Public
Guide 7 - Title Plans.

This official copy shows the state of thie title ptan on 13 April 2005 at 10:36:06. It may be subject to distortions in scale.

Under .67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is admissable in evidence to the same cxient as the original.

Issued on 3 April 2005.

‘This title is dealt with by the Stevenage District Land Registry. P age 85




Appendix 3

Page 86



ZLL OV EY

Boatyard
Apartments

v Mean High Water

26 Ferry Street

N

A 6 0 6 12 18 %‘

Scale 1:668 B N ] vetres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 06/03/2013. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 87



26 Ferry Street

N

A 10 0 10 20 30 %

Scale 1:1669 I ] vietres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 06/03/2013. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 88



Appendix 4

Page 89



Section 182 Advice by the Home Office

Updated June 2013

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of
the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives.
For example, a representation from a local businessperson about the
commercial damage caused by competition from new licensed premises
would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a
businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter
customers from entering the local area, and the steps proposed by the
applicant to prevent that nuisance were inadequate, would be relevant.
In other words, representations should relate to the impact of licensable
activities carried on from premises on the objectives. For representations
in relation to variations to be relevant, they should be confined to the
subject matter of the variation. There is no requirement for a responsible
authority or other person to produce a recorded history of problems at
premises to support their representations, and in fact this would not be
possible for new premises.

It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation
(other than a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or
vexatious on the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be
vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be considered to be
vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation or
annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person, without reasonable
cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise because of
disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will therefore be
invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities can
consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any
inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered
to be proportionate.

Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at
most, are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be
warranted or proportionate.

Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on
either of these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local
authority’s corporate complaints procedure. A person may also
challenge the authority’s decision by way of judicial review.

Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether
representations are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing
objectives on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult
for councillors who receive complaints from residents within their own
wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the

Page 90



recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be prepared
by officials for consideration by the sub- committee before any decision
is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any councillor who considers that
their own interests are such that they are unable to consider the matter
independently should disqualify themselves.

9.9 Itis recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt
about any aspect of a representation should be given to the person
making that representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide
an opportunity for the person or body making the representation to
amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any person can make representations to them.

Page 91



Appendix 5

Page 92



Mohshin Ali

From: Alex Lisowski on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 08 July 2014 14:29

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Application for Variation - 076606 - The Ferry House

From: Ian Wareing

Sent: 08 July 2014 14:12

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Application for Variation - 076606 - The Ferry House

Dear Licensing, please see below, to which | have not received a response.

EH will like to make a representation against this application. The building is listed, as stated by the applicant, and
therefore is unsuitable for regulated entertainment. There have been issues in the past with loud music emanating
from the pub causing disturbance to several local residents. The premises is single glazed and has many gaps on the
facade where noise escapes. This was the reason we asked for a copy of any acoustic testing.

To allow music other than background only on the 1* floor, will exaggerate the problem already documented on the
ground floor. Without having any evidence to the contrary, the building is old and not designed for loud music late
at night, and major acoustic work would have to be undertaken to stop noise from emanating from the premises.

We would also like the application for music outside the premises to be rejected for the same reasons mentioned
earlier with regards to the previous complaints.

With regards to the balcony we would seek a condition that there be no access to the general public and it should
be accessed for maintenance purposes only by staff and approved contractors. It is anticipated that this will be used
for smokers and outside drinking which will cause disturbance to the residents opposite and those of Boatyard
Apartments.

Regards,

lan

lan Wareing

Technical Officer
Pollution Team
Environmental Protection
Environmental Health

2" Floor

Gladstone Place Offices

1 Ewart Place

London

E3 5EQ

020 7364 5008
ian.wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Page 93



From: Ben Allali [
Sent: 18 June 2014 14:44

To: Ian Wareing
Subject: Re: Application for Variation - 076606

| will look into noise bit am away till Wednesday next week

Balcony is not going to be used for licensable activity but can't stop people going out there, please take into
consideration that that part of the building is one of the reason why building is listed and should be available to
members of public

Regards

Mr allali

Sent from my iPhone

On 18 Jun 2014, at 13:55, lan Wareing <lan.Wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk> wrote:

Mr Allali, I am in receipt of your variation as detailed above. Can you please provide the following;

1 An acoustic report undertaken by a member of The Institute of Acoustics or Association of Noise
Consultants. This would need to show how the pub has been acoustically treated so as to allow
music until midnight. Your consultant would also need to show how you intend not to cause a
nuisance with music outside the pub until midnight.

2 A confirmation that the balcony area, situated above the front of the pub, is not to be used at any
time during pub opening hours.

Regards,
lan

lan Wareing

Technical Officer
Pollution Team
Environmental Protection
Environmental Health

2" Floor

Gladstone Place Offices

1 Ewart Place

London

E3 5EQ

020 7364 5008
ian.wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Page 94



Appendix 6

Page 95



Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 02 July 2014 18:29

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Objection to the application to vary the current licence of the Ferry House Pub,

Ferry Road: Ref TSS/LIC/076606

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Laura Muir

Sent: 02 July 2014 18:25

To: Licensing

Cc: Greg Boyle

Subject: Objection to the application to vary the current licence of the Ferry House Pub, Ferry Road: Ref
TSS/LIC/076606

Dear Sir,

My partner Greg Boyle and | (Laura Muir) live in ||| NN - \vould
like to object to the application Ref TSS/LIC/076606 to vary the current licence of the Ferry House Pub, located on
Ferry Street next to our residential building. We object to this under the prevention of public nuisance law.

The building itself is not suitable for regulated entertainment at any time due to its proximity to the Boatyard
Apartments building and other housing around it. Even the Monday evening karaoke could be very loud even in our
top flat. There is little acoustic insulation and we feel that a terminal hour of midnight is much too late on a regular
basis. It is not only the noise from the pub but also the noise from patrons leaving when there is a lot of shouting and
loud conversations that go on, particularly at the weekend.

If the entertainment moves to the first floor and outside the pub as well (this is in the application) then this is bound to
be more noisy and cause more of a disturbance.

Because of the problems of noise and disruption we feel that the pub should be closed at or before 11pm. Any
regulated entertainment in the pub should not be audible in the nearby houses. It is also completely unacceptable to
allow the use of the 1* floor balcony for any purpose as voices, music etc are all clearly audible to all residents.

In order to prevent additional nuisance it is essential that the application for the use of the first floor for regulated
entertainment is not granted permission and the use of outdoor areas for regulated entertainment is also not allowed.

If you require any further information or clarification please do not hesitate to contact me.
All the best,
Laura

Laura Muir

Page 96



Appendix 7

Page 97



Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 03 July 2014 18:05

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Objection: Variation TSS/LIC/076606 - The Ferry House Pub, 26 Ferry Street,
London E14 3DT

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Hansen, Poul (HAPO) I
Sent: 03 July 2014 17:37

To: Licensing
Subject: Objection: Variation TSS/LIC/076606 - The Ferry House Pub, 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT

Good day —

Please see attached objection for the requested opening times.

As I’'m one of the closest neighbours to the pub, | would very much appreciate if this license request could be turned
down, as there is already enough disturbances going on, which makes it difficult to balance working life with the
current opening times.

Brgds,
Poul

P.Hansen

Page 98



30" June 2014

Kathy Driver

Principal Licensing Officer - Licensing Section
London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place (AH)

5 Clove Crescent

London, E14 1BY

Dear Ms Driver,

Objection: Variation TSS/LIC/076606 - The Ferry House Pub, 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT

| am writing with reference to the application to vary the Premises Licence at the 1% Floor of the Ferry
House.

The Ferry House pub has a history of causing noise problems to people living in the vicinity due to the
proximity of the noise sensitive premises and there is a history of disorderly behaviour of the customers.
This has been verified by officers from the Council.

This proposed variation may seem insignificant but the effect could be catastrophic and will, unless properly
controlled, impact adversely on the licensing objectives. This is a cause of major concern.

Many letters have already been sent to the licensing dept. about this and the previous applications, that
identify residents’ concerns about crime and disorder; public safety; public nuisance; and protection of
children from harm so there is no need for me to reiterate them here. It is sufficient to say that the problems
have been so severe that LBTH have in the past seen fit to install an overt CCTV camera in Ferry Street
and special measures have been implemented by Parking Services and the Safer Neighbourhood Teams
to regularly visit the area. There is good evidence to suggest that the start of problems in the area
coincided with a change in management of the licensed premises and many problems (noise and
disturbance) can be directly linked to the customers of the pub.

We are very concerned that if this variation to the licence is granted that this premise will have the potential
to host events on both floors. It doubles the capacity of the licensed premises and is bound to cause major
issues. This does not promote the licensing objectives.

To prevent misuse of the first floor the sale of alcohol must be ancillary to the sale of food and customers
must order, consume and pay for a meal in the restaurant. Customers should also be prohibited from
removing open containers from the restaurant. Ideally the consumption of alcohol outside of the premises,
from both ground and first floors should be restricted to the pub garden and no other area (particularly the
pavement area to the front of the premises and the first floor balcony).

The licensing objectives to which our comments refer are bracketed at the end of each paragraph.

We are at a complete loss as to why this application has been accepted in its current form. The London
Borough of Tower Hamlets website states:

What information do | need to put on the application form?

o Don't forget to fill in the operating schedule-make clear licensable activities and any limitations.

o Detail how you will ensure compliance with the four licensing objectives. All the responsible
authorities will look at this and you should discuss any problems with them before you make
an application.

Page 99



I have also looked at the s182 Licensing Guidance and reproduce below in summary the relevant points:

Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them to demonstrate, when
setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives that they understand:

the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder hotspots,
proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where children may congregate;

Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they will manage any
potential risks.

For example, premises with close proximity to residential premises should consider how this impacts
upon their smoking, noise management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of the public
nuisance objective.

If an applicant persistently fails to supply the required information, the licensing authority may refuse the
application and the applicant must submit a new application.

....... required information is missing or incorrect; the licensing authority may ‘hold’ the application until the
applicant has supplied all the required information. This effectively resets the 28 day period for
determining an application and may be done any number of times until the application form is complete.

There is no way that the information provided by the applicant on the application form could be construed
as meeting the obligation to provide positive proposals, he provides no proposals at all for meeting any of
the licensing objectives. This is a requirement of the application procedure.

This complete lack of information should be sufficient to refuse this application and it should never have
been accepted in this form in the first place. (Al of the Licensing Objectives)

It is understood that the applicant has said that he intends to use the balcony.

We object to the use of the balcony for any purpose due to the close proximity of residential premises.
Patrons on the balcony are loud and very disturbing and if used as a smoking area the smoke enters our
bedrooms as it is so close. Furthermore the patrons have a nasty habit of throwing cigarette butts over the
balcony into the street below which is extremely unpleasant and quite dangerous for passers-by.
(Prevention of Public Nuisance).

This pub/restaurant is very close to residential premises.
What steps does the applicant propose to deal with the following?

i) Smoking outside our bedroom windows
ii) Noise from people in the street outside our bedroom windows
iii) Dispersal of patrons after closing time.

to ensure the promotion of the nuisance objective.

The Ferry House is currently a pub with an unlicensed restaurant upstairs. The local residents have been
regularly affected by noise and disturbance and it is clear that the publican takes no steps to minimise the
disturbance in line with his responsibilities as the licensee. How could anyone presume that by providing an
additional licensed area that this nuisance will not be increased without any mitigation being offered by the
applicant? (Prevention of Public Nuisance).

Currently the residents are intimidated by the pub landlord and his clientele and we feel that the appropriate
action should be taken by the licensing authority to resolve these issues without delay. We are clearly being
harassed on a regular basis and as a result of this harassment a number of residents no longer feel
comfortable to object to this application for fear of reprisal.

Page 100



This new application is for regulated entertainment on the first floor and outside. We can regularly hear
‘background music’ from the ground floor of the pub in our bedrooms, (they quite often leave the doors
open whilst playing music). This suggests that any music on the first floor would also be clearly audible so
this would not be acceptable to us. (Prevention of Public Nuisance).

The noise that comes from inside the pub is not acceptable to | don’t see how noise generated outside the
pub can be acceptable in any way.

We strongly object to this application on the following grounds:

1. The application has not been properly made as no proposals for meeting any of the licensing
objectives have been supplied by the applicant.

2. The integrity of the Licensing Authority function depends on the Council's ability to take appropriate
enforcement action. The Licensing Authority has admitted that the conditions associated with the
current ground floor licence are unclear and ambiguous

3. To grant this application the Licensing Authority would be failing in their statutory duty to promote
the four licensing objectives set down in the Licensing Act 2003.

4. Overwhelming evidence has been previously supplied to the Licensing Authority as to why this
application should be refused.

We maintain that there should be an application for a new premises licence for the whole property with
reduced opening hours, reduced operating hours over the New Year period and with sufficient information
provided to demonstrate the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives. All of the
existing unclear, unenforceable, ambiguous conditions should be removed and one set of clear conditions
should be applied to the whole premises.

If however a variation is granted we would ask that you take all of the above into account and:

We would be grateful if you could add a condition to the licence that prohibits the throwing of glass into
the bin between the hours of 11pm and 7am.

We would be grateful if you could add a condition that requires the whole premises to be vacated
outside licensing hours (except the staff) - to prevent private parties. This was proposed by the Police
for the previous application.

We regularly suffer noise from people leaving the premises in the early hours of the morning, talking,
shouting, cars revving etc and the licensee has a history of inviting friends to stay behind after closing time.
This would minimise disturbance to residents outside of normal licensing hours. (Prevention of Public
Nuisance).

We would like to see 11pm as the terminal hour for all activities in the pub so that we can all get at least a
decent nights sleep.

Even recently when the pub was almost closed there were Karaoke nights with ‘music’ blaring out which
was totally unacceptable.

Recently they had a ‘closing down party’ just before the refurbishment took place. It was terrible with music
blasting out and drunk people staggering all over the road (including the bar staff). Environmental Health
were called and had to ask them to shut down.

Condition Number Current Requested

Page 101



Annex 3 Condition 8 | No patrons be allowed to No patrons be allowed to consume alcohol
consume alcohol in the in the outside area of the premises except in
outside area of the the external area provided for that use within
premises post 2100hrs the curtilage of the premises (i.e. the pub

garden).

Annex 2 Condition 3 | Drinks not to be removed The external area should be defined. It
from premises save for should not include the pavement outside the
consumption in external premises nor the first floor balcony. It should
areas provided for that use. | be the rear garden which is an area

specifically for this use.

The Ferry Street and Felstead Wharf area is occupied by families, many with young children. The area
outside the pub (on the street) is used day and night by customers for drinking, using their mobile phones
and smoking. Very often the male customers harass passing females and bad language is quite common.
The aim of the licensing objective which protects children from harm includes the protection of children from
moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the harms
associated with alcohol but also wider harms such as exposure to strong language.

Relocating these customers to the pub garden will not only reduce the noise and disturbance from the loud
talking, swearing etc outside our homes, it will also reduce the exposure of women and young children to
this unpleasant effect associated with living adjacent to these premises. We also hope that this condition
will reduce the number of beer bottles/pint glasses that appear in our gardens overnight from customers in
the street.

(Prevention of Public Nuisance + Public Safety + Protection of Children from harm).

Yours faithfully

Page 102



Appendix 8

Page 103



9" July 2014

Dear Sir
RE: Ferry House TSS/LIC/076606

| am writing to advise that | strongly object to the application recently submitted for the
variation of the Premises Licence at The Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street London E14 3DT.

| live in one of the flats in the Boatyard Apartments directly opposite the Ferry House Pub.
When | first moved in we had no problems with the pub at all but over more recent years it
seems that there is always a problem — either from loud music or karaoke, patrons sitting
outside and being rude and noisy, late finishes, ‘lock in’s’, noise from cars and taxis and loud
drunk people in the street.

| have lost count now of how many new applications and variations to the premises licence
have been made over the years but there are no significant changes to the previous
applications and they have all been refused. | don’t really understand why the Council even
accept the applications as they never contain the information required.

The pub has been closed now for a few months for refurbishment. It has been great to not to
have to worry about whether or not we are going to be woken by noise from the pub at all
hours. We have enjoyed the peace and quiet during the short respite.

My personal view is that the building is not suitable for anything other than incidental or
background music and there should be tighter control on patrons behaviour to minimise the
disturbance to the locals. Mr Allali has always claimed that it was to be a restaurant. That
would probably be ok as there would be no need for loud music or karaoke and it could shut at
a reasonable hour.

The pub has recently undergone refurbishment and although it has a history of noise problems
— no attempt has been made during the refurbishment to reduce the likelihood of noise
breakout from the premises.

Environmental Health have been called out numerous times to deal with noise problems from
the pub and any increase in the pub’s operations particularly on the first floor would be totally
unacceptable.

To allow use of the first floor does not meet the licensing objective for the promotion of the
prevention of public nuisance. The ground floor already creates a substantial noise nuisance
and if any regulated entertainment or any use by the public is allowed on the first floor it
brings the noise much closer to nearby noise sensitive premises.

The use of the first floor would mean a doubling of the capacity of the premises with the
obvious increase in noise impact. The application states that it is for the playing of recorded
music outside and inside. It is not clear from the application form where this outside area is. Is
it the outside area of the first floor or are they trying to slip in the outside areas of the ground

Page 104



floor as well? | have now seen the plans (the plans are incorrect and show a door that is no
longer there). The plans for the first floor do not show any areas marked for where outside
entertainment might be held.

If this is the first floor balcony then obviously this is totally unacceptable. We would like to see
any use of the balcony prohibited, as it is far too close to residents’ bedrooms. Any talking,
shouting, use of mobile phones, smoking etc on the first floor balcony would be very close to
residents’ bedrooms, which would be very intrusive and create a continuous nuisance. Even
allowing customers to use any external areas to the ground floor would be an on-going
nuisance due to the proximity of residents’ properties.

A number of the flats have bedrooms facing the balcony. It is very concerning that people on
the balcony will be able to see straight into the bedrooms where small children may be
sleeping. This does not meet with the requirement for the protection of children from harm.

There is no screen on the balcony at all. Previously people using the balcony (without
permission) have been seen throwing cigarette ends over and balancing drinks on the parapet
wall. There is a very real danger that passers by could be hit by falling glasses or cigarette ends.
(Public Safety)

| would suggest that use of the ground floor is outside of the application since it refers
specifically to the First Floor only. The use of the ground floor for outside entertainment
should not be considered at all.

| strongly object to the proposed hours of operation and would like to see the operating hours
of the ground floor for all purposes knocked back to 2300hrs at the most. We already suffer
from noise from karaoke and patrons leaving at all hours in a very drunk and rowdy fashion
and any increase in activities and number of patrons by allowing the use of the first floor is
certain to be detrimental to the enjoyment of our properties.

We object to the use of the pub from 11pm to 11am on New Years Eve as the noise on New
Years Eve in the past has been intolerable and the Environmental Health have been called to
quieten the noise down.

When the pub was operating previously the current noise conditions were not complied with.
Noise from the pub regularly caused nuisance to the local residents, particularly after 11pm
when the noise should be inaudible, the doors to the pub were often left wide open when by
condition they should always be closed and many times the pub continued beyond the
terminal hour stated in the licence. On one occasion when they had a ‘christening’ party in the
garden the music was audible in Greenwich!

| do not consider that any of the steps mentioned on the application form are positive steps to
promote the licensing objectives and, based on how Mr Allali has run the premises to date, |
do not feel that he has any regard for the local residents whatsoever.

Yours sincerely

< ).
[

Page 105



Appendix 9

Page 106



LBTH

TRADING STANDARDS
11 JUL 2014

London E14 3DT
8™ July 2014

LICENSING

Dear Sir

RE: Ferry House TSS/LIC/076606

| am writing to advise that | strongly object to the application racently submitted for the variation of the
Premises Licence at The Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street London E14 3DT.

The pub has recently undergone refurbishment and although it has a history of nolse problams — no
attempt has been made during the refurbishment to reduce the likelthood of noise breakout from the
premises,

Environmental Health have been called out numerous times to deal with noise problems from the pub
and any increase in their operations would be totally unacceptable.

To allow use of the first fioor does not meet the licensing objective for the promotion of the prevention
of public nulsance. The ground floor already creates a substantial nolse nulsance and If regulated
entertalnment is allowed on the first floor it brings the noise much closer to nearby noise sensitive
premises.

The application states that it is for the playing of recorded music outside and inside. It is not clear from
the application form where this outside area is. Is it the outside area of the first floor or are they trying
to slip in the outside areas of the ground floor as well?

If this is the first floor balcony then obviously thls is totally unaccaptable. We would like to see the use
of the balcony prohibited as it Is far too close to people’s bedrooms. Talking , shouting, use of moblle
phones, smoking etc right by peoples bedrooms must not be allowed at all.

We strongly object to the proposed hours of operation and would llke to see the operating hours of
both the ground and first floor for all purposes to be knocked back to 2300hrs at the most. We suffer
from noise from karacke and patrons leaving at all hours in a very drunk and rowdy fashion.

We object to the use of the pub from 11pm to 11am on New Years Eve as the nolse on New Years Eve In
the past has been intolerable and the Environmental Health have been called to quleten them down.

The pub does not comply with any of the conditions on the current licence so | have no reason to
assume that they will comply with any additional ones. The pub when it was recantly open used to stay
open until all hours with music clearly audible In our bedroom. The door at the side is always open so
the noise breakout is very high. The designated area for drinking outside the pub is not observed and
people are quite often afl over the street drinking and shouting. It is not a pleasant place to live when
this Is golng on.

We do not feel that any of the steps mentioned on the application form are positive steps to promote
the licensing objectives. Mr Allali always puts this on the application forms he never actually attempts to
promote any of the licensing objectives — he has no regard for the local residents whatsoever.

Yours faithfully

_'
-

<olKeylce ﬂqﬁ(’f"é‘ge 107



Appendix 10

Page 108



Mohshin Ali

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 14 July 2014 15:22

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Ferry House, Variation of Premises Licence (ref. TSS/LIC/076606)

From: Ignacio Benite

Sent: 14 July 2014 15:02

To: Licensing

Subject: Ferry House, Variation of Premises Licence (ref. TSS/LIC/076606)

To the Tower Hamlets Licensing Sub-Committee,

Our names: Mr. Ignacio Benitez & Ms. Raquel Gracia

Our address: I

As residents of the above address, we are writing to OBJECT to the application for a variation of premises
licence for the Ferry House pub, situated in number 26 of that same street, primarily on the grounds of
policy objective The prevention of public nuisanceas described in paragraph 4.4 of your Satement of
Licensing Policy 2013-2018.

While we had already filed an objection in recent days as part of an effort led by a neighbour in our
building, we have had an opportunity to look at the issue in further detail and - in the event that you
accepted only one representation per resident - we would like this letter to prevail as it better represents c
most current opinion.

We recognise that the Ferry House has a long history in the area. But what once was an isolated building
this side of the Isle of Dogs, today sits in a largely residential area increasingly occupied by families, like
us, with young children, who have been attracted to the area for its enjoyable outdoors (the river Thames,
nearby parks, etc.) and general quietness, among other things. It is, in this context, when the noise and ot
outcomes from nearby venues such as the Ferry House feels amplified and particularly unwelcome for us
whose bedrooms are almost at a touching distance to the pub itself.

At this point, we would like to highlight that the plan information contained in the application is no longer
valid, as the ordnance survey map provided (ref. TQ3878SW, which dates from 2005, when the current
licence was granted) does not show our building, which is a relatively new development sitting in a
previously industrial site very close to the southern side of the Ferry House.

To address our concerns and minimise the direct impact that the Ferry House will have on our lives, we
would like to suggest some CONDITIONS that we hope can be included in the licence when you review
their application:

* No accessto theterraceon thefirst floor: This is a preemptive measure that is absolutely essential

as the privacy and well-being of our 3-year old daughter, whose bedroom could be overlooked from that
point, should be absolutely paramount.

* Restricted standard hours: Current opening hours appear unnecessary long. We could not raise our
concerns when the licence was granted in 2005, not least because our building did not exist back then. T
better align those hours with our needs today, we would like to suggest a closing time at 23:00 as standar
Also, music should not be played after 21:00 and drinking and other entertainment should stop in external

Page 109



areas (including the back garden) from 19:00, toimise the impact of such activities on childreattare
getting ready for going to bed.

* Eliminate non-standard hours: The current licence allowing for late closing ¢éisn(02:00) on 12 chosen
days per year in addition to an all-night evenllaw Year's Eve looks to us as being extremely gerseto
the licensee, and unreasonably onerous to localers. Again, now that we have this opportunity to
comment, we would like you to consider why the needrant extended hours to this venue given tiexe
are already other options available locally andhapes more importantly, in more appropriate areasss
the borough and throughout London as a whole, wbeople can go in search for late-night entertamme

While we are aware that the current licence alreadydes conditions aimed at limiting the noisé an
general levels of nuisance caused to local ressdenforcement has not always been satisfactodyyan
are concerned that extending the sale and supglicohol to the first floor, as currently requeshsgcthe
applicant, could make things worse.

We trust that the hearing panel will consider alt concerns and arrive to a decision that is satisfy to
all parts.

Yours sincerely,

Ignacio Benitez & Raquel Gracia

Page 110



8" July 2014

Dear Sir

RE: Ferry House TSS/LIC/07660

f am writing to advise that [ strongly object to the application recently submitted for the variation of the
Premises Licence at The Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street London E14 3DT.

The pub has recently undergone refurbishment and although It has a history of noise problems - no
attempt has been made during the refurbishment to reduce the likelihood of nolse breakout from the
premises.

Environmental Health have been called out numerous times to deal with nolse problems from the pub
and any increase in their operations would be totally unacceptabla.

To allow use of the first floor does not meet the licensing objective for the promotion of the pravention
of publlc nuisance. The ground floor already creates a substantlal noise nulsance and If regulated
entertalnment Is allowed on the first floor it brings the nolse much closer to nearby noise sensitive
premises.

The application states that it is for the playing of recorded music outside and Inside. It Is not clear from
the application form where this outside area is. |5 it the outside area of the first floor or are they trying
to slip in the outside areas of the ground floor as well?

If this Is the first floor balcony then obviously this Is totally unacceptable. We would like to see the use
of the balcony prohibited as it is far too close to people’s bedrooms. Talking , shouting, use of mabile
phones, smoking etc right by peoples bedrooms must not be allowed at all.

We strongly object to the proposed hours of operation and would like to sea the operating hours of
both the ground and first floor for all purposes to be knocked back to 2300hrs at the most. We suffer
from noise from karacke and patrons leaving at all hours in a very drunk and rowdy fashion,

We object to the use of tha pub from 11pm to 11am on New Years Eve as the noise on New Years Eve in
the past has been Intolerable and the Environmental Health have been called to quieten them down,

The pub does not comply with any of the conditlons on the current licence s | have no reason to
assume that they will comply with any additional ones. The pub when it was racently open used to stay
open untll all hours with music clearly audible in our bedroom. The door at the side Is always open so
the nolse breakout [s very high. The designated area for drinking outside the pub is not observed and
people are quite often all over the street drinking and shouting. It is not a pleasant place to live when
this is going on,

We do not feel that any of the steps mentioned on the application form are posltive steps to promote
the licensing objectives. Mr Alfall always puts this on the application forms he never actually attempts to
promote any of the licensing objectives — he has no regard for the local residents whatsoever.

Yours faithfully

—r

I . RewnTeR Page 111
%AQ UE(L. GRACLA

=3



Appendix 11

Page 112



LBTH

TRADING STANDARDS
11 JUL 2014

LICENSING

Dear Sir

RE: Ferry House TSS/LIC/076606

I am writing to advise that | strongly object to the application recently submitted for the variation of the
Premises Licence at The Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street London E14 3DT.

The pub has recantly undergone refurbishment and although it has a history of noise problems - no
attempt has been made during the refurbishment to reduce the likelihood of noise breakout from the
premises.

Environmental Health have been called out numerous times to deal with noise problems from the pub
and any Increase in their operations would be totally unacceptable.

To allow use of the first floor doaes not meet the licensing objective for the promotion of the preventlon
of public nuisance. The ground floor already creates a substantial noise nuisance and if regulated
entertainment Is allowed on the first floor it brings the noise much closer to nearby nolise sensitive
premises.

The application states that it is for the playing of recorded music outside and inside. It is not clear from
the application form where this outside area is. Is it the outside area of the first floor or are they trying
to slip in the outside areas of the ground fioor as well?

If this Is the first floor balcony then obviously this is totally unacceptable. We would like to see the use
of the balcony prohibited as it is far too close to people’s bedrooms. Talking , shouting, use of moblle
phones, smoking etc right by peoples bedrooms must not be allowed at all.

We strongly object to the proposed hours of operation and would like to see the operating hours of
both the ground and first floor for alt purposes to be knocked back to 2300hrs at the most. We suffer
from noise from karaoke and patrons ieaving at all hours in a very drunk and rowdy fashion.

We object to the use of the pub from 11pm to 11am on New Years Eve as the noise on New Years Eve In
the past has been intolerable and the Environmental Health have been called to quieten them down.

The pub does not comply with any of the conditions on the current licence so | have no reason to
assume that they wili comply with any additional ones. The pub when it was recently open used to stay
open unti all hours with music clearly audible in our bedroom. The door at the side is always open so
the nolse breakout is very high. The designated area for drinking outside the pub is not observed and
people are qulite often all over the street drinking and shouting. [t is not a pleasant place to live when
this is going on.

We do not feel that any of the steps mentioned on the application form are positive steps to promote
the licensing objectives. Mr Allali always puts this on the application forms he never actually attempts to
promote any of the licensing objectives — he has no regard for the local residents whatsoever.

Yours faithfully

& age 113



Appendix 12

Page 114



LBTH

TRADING STANDARDS
11 JUL 2014

8" July 2014

SR LICENSING

RE: Ferry House TSS/LIC/076606

| am writing to advise that | strongly object to the application recently submitted for the variation of the
Premises Licence at The Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street London E14 3DT.

The pub has racently undergone refurbishment and although it has a history of nolse problems — no
attempt has been made durfng the refurbishment to reduce the likelihood of nolse breakout from the
premises.

Environmental Health have been cafled out numerous times to deal with noise problems from the pub
and any Increase in thelr operations would be totally unacceptable,

To allow use of the first floor does not meet the licensing objective for the promotion of the prevention
of public nulsance. The ground floor already creates a substantial nolse nulsance and If regulated
entertainment is alfowed on the first floor It brings the neise much closer to nearby nolse sensitive
premises.

The application states that It Is for the playing of recorded muslc outside and Inside. It is not clear from
the application form where this outside area Is. s it the outside area of the first floor or are they trying
to slip in the outside areas of the ground floor as weli?

If this is the first floor balcony then obviously this Is totally unacceptable. We would flke to see the use
of the balcony prohibited as it is far too close to people’s bedrooms. Taking , shouting, use of moblle
phones, smoking etc right by peoples bedrooms must not be aflowed at all,

We strongly object to the proposed hours of operation and would llke to see the operating hours of
both the ground and first floor for all purposes to be knocked back to 2300hrs at the most. We suffer
from noise from karaoke and patrons leaving at all hours in a very drunk and rowdy fashion.

We object to the use of the pub from 11pm to 11am on New Years Eve as the noise on New Years Eve in
the past has been intolerable and the Environmental Health have been called to quieten them down.

The pub does not cormply with any of the conditions on the current licence so | have no reason teo
assuma that they will comply with any additional ones. The pub when It was recently open used to stay
open untif all hours with music clearly audible in our bedroom. The door at the side is always open so
the noise breakout is very high. The designated area for drinking outside the pub is not observed and
people are quite often all over the street drinking and shouting. It is not a pleasant place to live whan
this Is golng on.

We do not feel that any of the steps mentioned on the application form are posltive steps to promote
the licensing objectives. Mr Allall always puts this on the application forms he never actually attempts to
promote any of the licensing objectives — he has no regard for the local residents whatsoever.

Yours falthfu“v F’

7// /2.%/(" S opge 116008 o Wrated



Appendix 13

Page 116



30" June 2014

Kathy Driver

Principal Licensing Officer - Licensing Section
London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place (AH)

5 Clove Crescent

London, E14 1BY

Dear Ms Driver,

Objection: Variation TSS/LIC/076606 - The Ferry House Pub, 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT

| am writing with reference to the application to vary the Premises Licence at the 1* Floor of the Ferry
House.

| strongly object to this application on the following grounds:

1. The application has not been properly made as no proposals for meeting any of the licensing
objectives have been supplied by the applicant. For example: This pub/restaurant is very close to
residential premises. What steps does the applicant propose to deal with the following?

i) Smoking outside our bedroom windows
ii) Noise from people in the street outside our bedroom windows
iii) Dispersal of patrons after closing time.

to ensure the promotion of the nuisance objective.

2. The integrity of the Licensing Authority function depends on the Council's ability to take appropriate
enforcement action. The Licensing Authority has admitted that the conditions associated with the
current ground floor licence, of which this is a variation, are unclear and ambiguous. The variation
would increase the areas in which these unclear and ambiguous conditions apply.

3. As | understand it, many letters have already been sent to the licensing dept. about this and the
previous applications. The Ferry House pub has a history of causing noise problems to people
living in the vicinity and there is a history of disorderly behaviour of the customers. Problems in the
past have been so severe that LBTH have installed an overt CCTV camera in Ferry Street and
special measures have been implemented by Parking Services and the Safer Neighbourhood
Teams to regularly visit the area.

4. The proposed variation means that the pub will have the potential to host events on both floors as a
licensed premises without any proposals for meeting any licensing objectives as discussed above.
Ferry Street and Felstead Wharf area is occupied by families, many with young children. The
proposed variation will intensify the problems these families already have with the Ferry House Pub.

Yours faithfully

Rory Wilkinson

Page 117



Appendix 14

Page 118



London Borough of Tower Hamlets[
Licensing Section®

Mulberry Placel

5 Clove Crescentl

London

E14 2BG

By post and email: licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

11t July 2014
Dear Sir/Madam
The Ferry House, 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT (premises 15782)

As residents of Ferry Street we would like to raise two objections to the
Variation of Premises Licence application for The Ferry House dated 17t June
2014. These objections are that:
1. Alcohol will be served and music can be played until midnight on Monday
to Saturday.
2. Music will be played inside and outside the pub.

This objection is based on:
* The fact that The Ferry House is situated within a densely populated
residential area, and
* Our experience of poor management at The Ferry House, which has had a
detrimental impact on our quality of life in the years we have lived
nearby.

We would like to emphasise that we have ceased to experience all of the issues
below since the Ferry House has been closed.

Our objection relates to public nuisance, public safety and crime and disorder.

Public Nuisance

The levels of noise emanating from the pub were unacceptable on a regular
basis. Music played inside the pub was regularly of a volume sufficient to
penetrate through the single-glazed windows and doors of the Ferry House and
the double-glazing of our property. This caused a disturbance late into the night
and often meant we postponed going to bed until the music had stopped. This
was particularly troublesome during karaoke nights.

Patrons tended to congregate at the front of the premises, exchanging loud

conversation and arguments that were heard easily inside our home. These
frequently contain obscenities to which we would not want to subject our child.

Page 119



During the summer, it was common practice for patrons to park outside the front
of the pub and play loud music from their car with open windows while they
socialised both outside and inside the pub.

This nuisance was significant enough to provoke numerous complaints to the
council’s noise department from us and other concerned residents.

The Ferry House held a party for the London Marathon 2013, which included
playing music outside the pub. This music was played long after the marathon
had finished. We were prevented from sleeping despite having the windows
closed and earplugs in. The pub did turn the music off after we complained, but
our experience to date is that the pub only behaves responsibly after receiving
complaints and we were tired of having to repeatedly contact them every time
we wished to exercise our right to quiet enjoyment of our property.

We note that the licensing application states music will be played inside and
outside of the premises. The Ferry House is surrounded on all sides by
residential properties in a densely populated, otherwise quiet, part of Tower
Hamlets. Given the past history of noise disturbance from The Ferry House, we
strongly object to this component of the licensing application.

Public Safety

We have both been subjected to unprovoked obscene remarks made by
customers passing our property while we have been standing on the street. One
episode would constitute sexual harassment, whereby an intoxicated man left
The Ferry House in the afternoon, approached one of us and made sexually
offensive remarks. The police arrived shortly afterwards so we did not take
further action. Since then, we have felt intimidated when passing intoxicated
patrons leaving The Ferry House.

Crime and Disorder

We have multiple examples of antisocial behaviour perpetrated by individuals
leaving the pub. These include urinating into an alleyway on our street before
entering The Ferry House, smashing glasses and bottles in the street and the
noise of fights and arguments. We were repeatedly woken up between 1-2am on
Saturday and Sunday mornings. During one memorable incident, we were woken
up by a man shouting sexually offensive comments at his partner.

We recall several instances of people leaving the pub clearly intoxicated and
driving away in a car.

By raising this objection, we wish to prevent a return of the previous issues that
we experienced and so improve the lives of our family and neighbours.

We have a personal interest in ensuring that The Ferry House remains in
business. The Island Gardens area lacks good quality pubs and other places for
the community to meet. The Ferry House could run a more successful business
by moving away from selling large quantities of cheap alcohol to heavy drinkers

Page 120



and instead attract its closer neighbours who might prefer a quieter, more
family-friendly community pub.

Thank you for the opportunity to contribute to this licensing application process.

Yours,

Mr ] and Mrs K Cole

Page 121



Appendix 15

Page 122



PBC Licensing Solicitors

The Licensing Section

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

LONDON
E14 2BG
Ref: PBC/036
14th July 2014
Dear Sirs

Re: Ferry House, 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT — Representation against application for a variation of a
Premises Licence (TSS/LIC/068425)

We are instructed by Ferry Street LLP, who are the freeholders of the apartment block at 30 Ferry Street, London E14
3DT, to make a representation against the application by Ben Allali to vary the Premises Licence in respect of the
above premises to include the first floor.

We understand that the last date for representations is i July 2014 and would be obliged if this letter could be
treated as a relevant representation under the Licensing Act 2003.

Our clients’ premises consist of a block of 8 apartments which are opposite and in very close proximity to the Ferry
House public house. Our clients are aware that the pub has been a source of considerable concern to their tenants
and local residents with a history of vandalism, nuisance and disorderly behaviour associated with customers from the
premises which at times has been intolerable. A particular concern is the constant and unacceptable noise from
customers drinking and smoking outside the premises, which is obviously at its worst in the summer months.

The pub is situated in a densely residential area and any increase in the size of the existing premises will inevitably
exacerbate the nuisance already caused by its customers and have a potential for increased disorder and disturbance
to tenants of the apartment block and other local residents.

In June 2013, Mr Allali applied for a new Premises Licence solely for the first floor of the pub rather than a variation
application. Our clients and a number of local residents made strong representations against this application which
was refused by the Licensing Sub-Committee at a hearing on 20" August 2013.

The current application once more seeks to licence the first floor of the premises, albeit this time by way of a variation
rather than a new licence application. The effect of licensing the first floor of the premises will result in a doubling in
size of the pub, with the likelihood that local residents will be subjected to a significant increase in noise and
disturbance arising out of activities at the enlarged premises.

Furthermore, we would question whether a variation application is valid in circumstances where the premises are
effectively doubling in size. Section 36(6) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a variation may not “vary substantially
the premises to which it relates”. In our submission, the proper application in these circumstances would be for a new
Premises Licence to cover both the ground and first floors in substitution for the existing licence and the variation
application should therefore be rejected in its present form.

P icitors is the trading name of Phil Crier Licensing 3 Comgni : 3472407 (England & Wales). Director P B Crier LLB, Sol.
Registered Office: Compton House, 79 New Road, Ascot, Berkshire, BT g the Solicitors Regulation Authority: SRA number 597244



D

Our clients are particularly concerned about Mr Allali’s intentions in relation to the use of the first floor and his
apparent disregard for the concerns of residents. A comparison with the refused application made last year is
revealing and gives rise to serious concerns about the likely intensification of use should the application be granted:

1. The current variation application requests a 12 midnight terminal hour (23.00 Sundays) for both alcohol sales
and recorded music. The application for a stand-alone licence for the first floor last year stated a terminal
hour of 23.00 each day.

2. The variation application requests recorded music for both indoors and outdoors whereas the application last
year was for indoor use only. It is also revealing that the plan of the first floor submitted with the variation
application shows a door leading out on to the first floor balcony which we understand no longer exists. This
door was not shown on the plan for last year's application. Furthermore, whereas the plan last year stated:
“Private Terrace (not to be licensed)” there is nothing to this effect on the plan submitted with the variation
application which simply states “Terrace”.

We understand that a number of flats at the Boatyard apartments opposite the pub have bedrooms that face the first
floor terrace (balcony). The applicant is very well aware from objections to previous licence applications and noise
complaints for the existing pub that residents would be seriously affected by any noise from the first floor balcony.
The fact that he has included the use of this external area for both alcohol sales and recorded music until 12 midnight
(23.00 Sundays) in the current application shows his complete disregard for these concerns and does not give our
clients any confidence at all that this application would promote the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective.

The plan of the first floor of the premises does not show any detailed internal layout and simply shows a bar area and
two dining room areas. However, there are no conditions offered in the Operating Schedule to restrict the use of the
first floor for restaurant diners only and, in any case, the application is for the supply of alcohol for consumption both
on and off the premises. In our submission, the statements by the applicant in the Operating Schedule as to how he
will promote the licensing objectives (Section M) are very general and lack the clarity to be capable of enforcement.

In conclusion, this is the second application within 12 months to licence the first floor and rather than addressing our
clients concerns it has the effect of increasing them for the reasons outlined in our letter. Accordingly, in our
submission the grant of the variation application is inappropriate and is also likely to be detrimental to the crime and
disorder and public nuisance objectives and the application should therefore be refused.

We are instructed to attend the hearing of this matter before the licensing committee in due course in support of our
clients’ objections to this application.

We would be obliged if you could acknowledge receipt and if you have any queries please contact Phil Crier at this
office.

Yours Faithfull

=

PBC Licensing Solicitors

PBC Licensing Solicitors is the trading name of Phil Crier Licensing Ltd. Company No: 8472407 (England & Wales). Director P B Crier LLB, Sol.
Registered Office: Compton House, 79 New Road, Ap@g@ﬂri?dﬁ. Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority: SRA number 597244



Appendix 16

Page 125



Mohshin Ali

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 16 July 2014 09:53

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 and Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT

Variation (TSS/LIC/076606)

From: Khaled Online | |
Sent: 15 July 2014 23:54

To: Kathy Driver
Cc: Licensing
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 and Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT Variation (TSS/LIC/076606)

Kathy Driver

Principal Licensing Officer - Licensing Section
London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

London, E14 2BE

Dear Ms Driver,

RE: Licensing Act 2003 and Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT Variation
(TSS/LIC/076606)

We write to make a representation regarding the above Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence
at the Ferry House public house.

At the outset, we wish to make it fully clear that we do not have an objection to there being a restaurant on
thefirst floor of the Ferry House public house subject to good management control over its operation.

However, the Ferry House public house has a history of causing noise problems for peopleliving in the
vicinity dueto its very close proximity to residential premises. This has been verified by Officers from the
Council. In addition, since the transfer of the lease/ownership of the Ferry House public house, there has
been a serious escalation in crime and disorder on the street. The effects of these problems have caused
serious distress to local residents. Especialy since the Ferry Street, Felstead Wharf and Lockes Wharf area
Is occupied by families, many with young children.

To prevent misuse of the licence at thefirst floor level, the sale of alcohol must be ancillary to the sale of
food and the customers must order, consume and pay for ameal in the restaurant. Customers should also be
prohibited from removing open containers from the restaurant. Ideally the consumption of acohol outside of
the premises should be restricted to the pub garden and no other area (particularly the pavement area to the
front of the premises and the first floor balcony). Relocating these customers to the pub garden will not only
reduce the noise and disturbance, but will reduce the number of beer bottles/pint glasses that appear in our
gardens overnight from customers in the street.

We object to the use of the balcony for any purpose due to the close proximity of residential premises.
Patrons on the balcony are loud, very disturbing and whilst smoking in this area cause smoke to enter our

Page 126



bedrooms. Furthermore, patrons have been observed throwing cigarette butts over the balcony into the street
below which is extremely unpleasant and quite dangerous for passers-by.

We are very concerned about the playing of recorded music indoors and outdoors. In the past we have been
subjected to loud music and Karaoke from the ground floor of the Ferry House public house into our
bedrooms (quite often doors are left open whilst playing music - clearly in breach of the current licence).
Previous experience suggests that the same level of music from the first floor would also be clearly audible
and a nuisance. Naturally this would not be acceptable to us.

The current opening hours are already too long for aresidential area and we believe that a more reasonable
terminal hour for the pub and restaurant should be 23.00hrs. We request that you add a condition that
requires the whole premises to be vacated outside licensing hours (except the staff) - to prevent private
parties as the applicant has a history of inviting friends to stay behind after closing time. We regularly suffer
noise from the commotion of people leaving the premisesin the early hours of the morning, hanging around
outside talking, shouting, cars revving and taxis hooting.

Finally, we note that the applicant has put comments on the application form. Applicants are expected to
provide licensing authorities with sufficient information in this section to determine the extent to which their
proposed steps are appropriate to promote the licensing objectivesin the local area. Disappointingly, we
note that none of these are additional steps. These measures represent the bare minimum that any
responsible landlord should already have in place. There are no additional steps offered nor are there any
steps that could be considered as a means to promote the licensing objectives.

If the applicant does not offer any steps then the guidance set out in the Licensing Act 2003 suggests that
the application should be refused.

Yours sincerely,

K Ahmed-Ali

Page 127



Appendix 17

Page 128



Mohshin Ali

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 16 July 2014 09:53

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 and Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT

Variation (TSS/LIC/076606)

From: Dominic Chu |
Sent: 15 July 2014 23:59

To: Kathy Driver; Licensing
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 and Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT Variation (TSS/LIC/076606)

Kathy Driver

Principal Licensing Officer - Licensing Section
London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

London, E14 2BE

Dear Ms Driver,

RE: Licensing Act 2003 and Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT Variation
(TSS/LIC/076606)

We write to make a representation regarding the above Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence
at the Ferry House public house.

At the outset, we wish to make it fully clear that we do not have an objection to there being a restaurant on
thefirst floor of the Ferry House public house subject to good management control over its operation.

Page 129



However, the Ferry House public house has a history of causing noise problems for people living in the
vicinity dueto its very close proximity to residential premises. This has been verified by Officers from the
Council. In addition, since the transfer of the |ease/ownership of the Ferry House public house, there has
been a serious escalation in crime and disorder on the street. The effects of these problems have caused
serious distress to local residents. Especialy since the Ferry Street, Felstead Wharf and Lockes Wharf area
Is occupied by families, many with young children.

To prevent misuse of the licence at thefirst floor level, the sale of alcohol must be ancillary to the sale of
food and the customers must order, consume and pay for ameal in the restaurant. Customers should also be
prohibited from removing open containers from the restaurant. Ideally the consumption of alcohol outside of
the premises should be restricted to the pub garden and no other area (particularly the pavement areato the
front of the premises and the first floor balcony). Relocating these customers to the pub garden will not only
reduce the noise and disturbance, but will reduce the number of beer bottles/pint glasses that appear in our
gardens overnight from customersin the street.

We object to the use of the balcony for any purpose due to the close proximity of residential premises.
Patrons on the balcony are loud, very disturbing and whilst smoking in this area cause smoke to enter our
bedrooms. Furthermore, patrons have been observed throwing cigarette butts over the balcony into the street
below which is extremely unpleasant and quite dangerous for passers-by.

We are very concerned about the playing of recorded music indoors and outdoors. In the past we have been
subjected to loud music and Karaoke from the ground floor of the Ferry House public house into our
bedrooms (quite often doors are left open whilst playing music - clearly in breach of the current licence).
Previous experience suggests that the same level of music from the first floor would also be clearly audible
and a nuisance. Naturally this would not be acceptable to us.

Furthermore, the current opening hours are already too long for aresidential area and we believe that a more
reasonabl e terminal hour for the pub and restaurant should be 23.00hrs. Additionally, we request that you
add a condition that requires the whole premises to be vacated outside licensing hours (except the staff) - to
prevent private parties as the applicant has a history of inviting friends to stay behind after closing time. We
regularly suffer noise from the commotion of people leaving the premisesin the early hours of the morning,
hanging around outside talking, shouting, cars revving and taxis hooting.

Finally, we note that the applicant has put comments on the application form. Applicants are expected to
provide licensing authorities with sufficient information in this section to determine the extent to which their
proposed steps are appropriate to promote the licensing objectivesin the loca area. Disappointingly, we
note that none of these are additional steps. These measures represent the bare minimum that any
responsible landlord should already have in place. There are no additional steps offered nor are there any
steps that could be considered as a means to promote the licensing objectives.

If the applicant does not offer any steps then the guidance set out in the Licensing Act 2003 suggests that
the application should be refused.

Page 130



Yours sincerely,

Harry Yuen

Page 131



Appendix 18

Page 132



Mohshin Ali

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 16 July 2014 10:38

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Ferry Street, London E14 3DT Variation (TSS/LIC/076606)
From:

Sent: 16 July 2014 10:35
To: Kathy Driver; Licensing
Subject: Ferry Street, London E14 3DT Variation (TSS/LIC/076606)

Kathy Driver

Principal Licensing Officer - Licensing Section
London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

London, E14 2BE

Dear Ms Driver,

RE: Licensing Act 2003 and Ferry House Pub 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT Variation
(TSS/LIC/076606)

We write to make a representation regarding the above Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence
at the Ferry House public house.

At the outset, we wish to make it fully clear that we do not have an objection to there being a restaurant on
thefirst floor of the Ferry House public house subject to good management control over its operation.

However, the Ferry House public house has a history of causing noise problems for peopleliving in the
vicinity dueto its very close proximity to residential premises. This has been verified by Officers from the
Council. In addition, since the transfer of the lease/ownership of the Ferry House public house, there has
been a serious escalation in crime and disorder on the street. The effects of these problems have caused
serious distress to local residents. Especialy since the Ferry Street, Felstead Wharf and Lockes Wharf area
Is occupied by families, many with young children.

To prevent misuse of the licence at the first floor level, the sale of alcohol must be ancillary to the sale of
food and the customers must order, consume and pay for ameal in the restaurant. Customers should also be
prohibited from removing open containers from the restaurant. Ideally the consumption of acohol outside of
the premises should be restricted to the pub garden and no other area (particularly the pavement area to the
front of the premises and the first floor balcony). Relocating these customers to the pub garden will not only
reduce the noise and disturbance, but will reduce the number of beer bottles/pint glasses that appear in our
gardens overnight from customers in the street.

Page 133



We object to the use of the balcony for any purpose due to the close proximity of residential premises.
Patrons on the balcony are loud, very disturbing and whilst smoking in this area cause smoke to enter our
bedrooms. Furthermore, patrons have been observed throwing cigarette butts over the balcony into the street
below which is extremely unpleasant and quite dangerous for passers-by.

We are very concerned about the playing of recorded music indoors and outdoors. In the past we have been
subjected to loud music and Karaoke from the ground floor of the Ferry House public house into our
bedrooms (quite often doors are left open whilst playing music - clearly in breach of the current licence).
Previous experience suggests that the same level of music from the first floor would also be clearly audible
and a nuisance. Naturally this would not be acceptable to us.

Furthermore, the current opening hours are already too long for aresidential area and we believe that a more
reasonabl e terminal hour for the pub and restaurant should be 23.00hrs. Additionally, we request that you
add a condition that requires the whole premises to be vacated outside licensing hours (except the staff) - to
prevent private parties as the applicant has a history of inviting friends to stay behind after closing time. We
regularly suffer noise from the commotion of people leaving the premisesin the early hours of the morning,
hanging around outside talking, shouting, cars revving and taxis hooting.

Finally, we note that the applicant has put comments on the application form. Applicants are expected to
provide licensing authorities with sufficient information in this section to determine the extent to which their
proposed steps are appropriate to promote the licensing objectivesin the local area. Disappointingly, we
note that none of these are additional steps. These measures represent the bare minimum that any
responsible landlord should already have in place. There are no additional steps offered nor are there any
steps that could be considered as a means to promote the licensing objectives.

If the applicant does not offer any steps then the guidance set out in the Licensing Act 2003 suggests that
the application should be refused.

Yours sincerely,

Conor Funston

Page 134



Appendix 19

Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing

conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.4).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.5).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
iIssues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
« Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
* Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

Page 135



« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

» Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

« Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

« Conditions controlling noxious smells

» Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17).
Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.37) and may address disturbance as customers enter or

leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.39).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 136



Appendix 20

Access and egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.4).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.5)

Page 137



The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the licensing
policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night trading.

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
« Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
« Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
* Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.37) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.39).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.37).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the

direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.39)

Page 138



Appendix 21

Crime and disorder on the premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

* Methods of management communication

» Use of registered Door Supervisors

» Bottle Bans

* Plastic containers

« CCTV

* Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

¢ Restrictions on drinking areas

» Capacity

* Proof of Age scheme

» Crime prevention notices

« Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

e Signage
» Seating plans
e Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Page 139



Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.41).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 140



Appendix 22

Crime and disorder from patrons leaving the premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

* The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Page 141



Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

*kkkkk

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.41).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.37) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.39). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.37)

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:

* Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

e Child Curfew Schemes

e Truancy

» Parenting Orders

* Reparation Orders

* Tackling Racism

Page 142



Appendix 23

Safety problems

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind the substantial amount of primary legislation in
this area, and to only impose conditions where they are both proportionate to
identified problems and not adequately covered by primary legislation.

The larger and more complex a premises before Members, the more likely it is
that specific conditions will be proportionate and necessary.

Licensing Policy

Premises should be constructed so as to minimise public safety risks. (See
7.1).

The Licensing Authority expects applicants to seek advice from both the
relevant Health and Safety body and also the Fire and Emergency Planning
Authority. (See 7.2). The applicant should identify where existing legislation is
not adequate. (See 7.3).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to ensure public
safety and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to public safety. (See Appendix 3 Annex E, F and J of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider the following
headings: (this list is not exhaustive):

Annex E
* Adequate arrangements for people with disabilities, inc. their
awareness of them.
» Escape routes
» Safety checks
« Curtains, hangings, decorations, upholstery etc.
e Accommodation limits
* Fire action notices
« Emergency procedures

«  Water

* Emergency vehicle access
e First aid

» Lighting

» Temporary electrical installations
» Alterations to the premises
e Special effects

Page 143



Annex F
This concerns Theatres and Cinemas

Annex J
The safe clubbing checklist

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The public safety objective is the physical safety of the people using the
relevant premises,” not public health (2.19).

It is permissible to require certificates or checks provided this does not
duplicate other legislation. Responsible authorities should make their
expectations clear to applicant’s (2.26).

“Safe capacities “ should only be imposed where necessary for the promotion
of public safety or the prevention of disorder.” (2.27). So conditions of a fire
certificate must not be reproduced.

Other Legislation

The Health and Safety at Work Act 1974, and various regs.
The Regulatory Reform Order (Fire Safety) 2005.

Other Guidance

Model National and Standard Conditions for Places of Public Entertainment
and Assoc. Guidance

The Event Safety Guide

Managing Crowds Safely

5 Steps to Risk Assessment

Safer Clubbing

Safety Guidance for Street Art etc.

Various BS and ISO standards

Page 144



Appendix 24

Underage drinking or other harm to minors

General Advice

If Members hear evidence that gives them cause for concern in relation to the
licensing objective of protecting children from harm, and provided it is
proportionate they should consider a licence condition that all under 18 year
olds are excluded, and that a registered door supervisor is employed to check
the age of all customers. This should be done where the activities to be
carried on, previous history or lack of effective management justifies it.

There are also other licensing conditions that may be appropriate, as
explained below. This may be appropriate where the premises may have
children present and it is not primarily a place for consuming alcohol. For
example a restaurant or a Cinema.

Of course, it is not necessary to restate the existing law in relation to any
licensing conditions.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that children need to be protected (See Section 9 of
the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Policy expects applicants to have sought appropriate advice
from the Area Child Protection Agency. (See 9.3).

The following are examples of premises that will raise concern:

* Where there have been convictions for serving alcohol to minors or with a
reputation for underage drinking

* With a known association with drug taking or dealing

* Where there is a strong element of gambling on the premises

« Where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided

* Where irresponsible drinking is encouraged or permitted

(See 9.4).

The Licensing Authority expects all applicants who are supplying alcohol to
have addressed the issues relating to the protection of children from harm.
and to have robust measures in place to protect children. (See Section 9.9)

The policy expects all licence holders to comply with the Portman Group Code
of Practice, and in particular the Retailer Alert Bulletin. (See Section 9.8).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to protect children
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions

Page 145



relating to Protecting Children from Harm. (See Appendix 2 Annex H of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider the following:
(this list is not exhaustive):

» Restricting access to premises where heavy or binge or underage
drinking is a problem

» Restricting access where significant gambling, or adult entertainment is
an issue

* There is a general presumption that where the public are allowed on a
premises after 11pm children under 12 will not be allowed
unaccompanied by an adult (for example a supermarket)-the applicant
can however rebut this

» Restrictions may be applied at particular times, for example when adult
entertainment takes place or “happy hours”

» Age restrictions that apply to cinema performances

» Age restrictions for theatres where the entertainment is “adult”

» Conditions relating to the safety of children at performances, or as
performers-such as venue, fire safety, special effects and dangerous
equipment

* The Portman Code relating to the naming, packaging and promotion of
alcoholic drinks

Licensing Act 2003 (Part 7)

The Licensing Act 2003 only permits under 16 years olds onto premises
exclusively or primarily used for the supply of alcohol when accompanied by
adults.

Children under 16 years old must be accompanied by an adult to be present
between midnight and 5am on all premises supplying alcohol.

Restaurants may serve wine, beer or cider for consumption to 16-18 year olds
with a meal-this is the only significant exception to the prohibition of selling
alcohol to minors, and the purchase itself must be by an adult..

The Licensing Act 2003 makes it a criminal offence to serve alcohol to minors
(there is however a defence of due diligence). Applicants are always free to
exclude minors if they wish to do so.

Other Legislation

The Children (Performances) Regulations 1968 sets out the requirements for
protecting child performers

Page 146



Appendix 25

Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 147



Appendix 26

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows

* Monday to Thursday 06:00 hours to 23:30 hours
e Friday and Saturday 06:00 hours to midnight
e Sunday 06:00 hours to 22:30 hours

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
* Location
* Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
* The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
* Previous history
* Access to public transport
* Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

* Theatres

 Cinemas

* Premises with club premises certificates

* Premises licensed for off sales only

(see 12.9 of the licensing policy)

Page 148



Agenda ltem 4.2

Committee : Date Classification Report No. Agenda Item No.

16 September 2014 LSC 23/145

Licensing Sub Committee Unclassified

Report of: Title:

David Tolley Licensing Act 2003 Application for a
Head of Consumer and Business premises licence for A Filo Limited, Unit
Relations 9 Ground Floor (Block B), 6 Richmix

Square, London, E1 6LD
Originating Officer:

Andrew Heron Ward affected:
Licensing Officer Weavers
1.0 Summary
Applicant: A Filo Limited (08607072)
Name and A Filo Limited

Address of Premises: Unit 9, Ground Floor (Block B)
6 Richmix Square

London
E1 6LD

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003
The sale of alcohol
The Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Objectors: Local Residents
Local Councillors
Metropolitan Police

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
File Only Andrew Heron

020 7364 2665

Page 149



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.0

4.1

Background

This is an application for a variation in a premises licence for A Filo Ltd.,
Unit 9 Ground Floor (Block B), 6 Richmix Square, London, E1 6LD.

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1.

The applicant has described the nature of the application as:
e The sale of alcohol
e The provision of late night refreshment

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

Sale of Alcohol (both on and off sales)
e Monday to Thursday from 10:00hrs to 23:30hrs
e Friday to Saturday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
e Sunday from 10:00hrs to 22:30hrs

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment (indoors):
e Monday to Thursday from 23:00hrs to 23:30hrs
e Friday to Saturday from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

Hours premises is open to the public:
e Monday to Thursday from 08:00hrs to 23:30hrs
e Friday to Saturday from 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
e Sunday from 09:30hrs to 22:30hrs

Where the hours of selling alcohol and or late night refreshment and the
premises being open to the public overlap the following comment should
be added

Members may wish to note that in relation to the sale of alcohol this is
the same as when the premises closes to the public. It is difficult to see
how the licence holder will ensure that the licence conditions are met.
The problem, of course, is that if sales continue until the last minute the
premises cannot be emptied on time. Members are advised to consider
a break between the end of the regulated activities and the time the
premises closes to the public.

Maps showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 2.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice
The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the

Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on 15t November 2013.

Page 150



4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in June 2013.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing

A responsible authority or other person can make a representation.
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to
meet this test.

The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious
and frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 3.

All the representations in this report have been considered by the
relevant officer (Trading Standards and Licensing Manager) and
determined to have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following:

. Local Residents
. Local Councillors
o The Metropolitan Police

See Appendices 4-7

Page 151


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

6.0

6.1

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Licensing Authority

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
Planning

Health and Safety

Noise (Environmental Health)

Trading Standards

Child Protection

Primary Care Trust

In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

¢ the protection of children from harm

The objections cover allegations of:

Anti-social behaviour from patrons leaving the premises
Noise while the premise is in use

Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises on foot
Close proximity to residential properties

The Tower Hamlets Cumulative Impact Zone

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

Licensing Officer Comments

The following is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of
the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Page 152



6.2

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

% As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out their functions.” It is a key medium for promoting best
practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
equal treatment and proportionality (1.7).

% Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it
if they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities
will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

% Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from
its own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such
a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing
objectives.” (1.12)

% Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

% Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by
the applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating
schedule (10.7).

%  The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

» It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S.
10.24).

% The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing
objectives should be paramount at all times. Where there are
objections to an application and the committee believes that
changing the licensing hours would undermine the licensing
objectives, they may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those
requested.” (10.20)

%  Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.43) and censorship
avoided (10.31).

¢ Routine conditions about drink promotions are not permitted but
can be imposed in appropriate circumstances (10.38). The Office of
Fair Trading’s Advice also needs to be considered, namely that
minimum prices setting is not permitted.

Page 153



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sell alcohol providing they are accompanied by
an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 8-11Members are given general advice, and also have
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches,
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be
set for them.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live

Page 154



music between 08:00hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

7.6 Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.
8.0 Legal Comments

8.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

9.0 Finance Comments

9.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

10.0 Appendices
Appendix 1 A copy of the application
Appendix 2 Maps of the area

Appendix 3 Section 182 Advice by the DCMS- Relevant, vexatious and
frivolous representations

Appendix 4 Representations of Local residents in the form of a petition
via spokesperson Mr Abdeslam Saadani

Appendix 5 Representation of Robin Fellgett of the Jago Action Group

Appendix 6 Representation of Clirs Pierce and Mukit
Appendix 7 Representation of the Metropolitan Police
Appendix 8 Licensing Officer comments on Anti-Social Behaviour from

Patrons Leaving the Premises

Appendix 9 Licensing Officer comments on Noise while the Premise is
in Use

Appendix 10 Licensing Officer comments on Access and Egress
Problems

Appendix 11 Licensing Officer comments on The Tower Hamlets

Cumulative Impact Zone

Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Page 157



* The Licensing Act 2003 (Forms and Notices) (Amendment) Regulations 2012 - Schedule 1, Regulation 3 LBTH Ll cz

Insert iame and address | Licensing Section, TRADING STANDARDS
of relevanl icensing
authority and its | Mulberry Place 21 JUL 2014

reference "U_mbelf (AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent,
optional) | | sndon E14 1BY

LICENSING

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are compieting this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

¥We A Filo Limited

{insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and Mwe are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Unit 9 Ground Floor (Block B), 6 Richmix Square

Post town London Post code E16LD
Telephone number at premises (if any) not known
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant Defails

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

[

a) an individual or individuals* please complete section (A)

b)  a person other than an individual*

i as alimited company please complete section (B)

i as a partnership please complete section (B)
ii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c)  arecognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

00O 0O OO

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

LIC2 P ag@g}_ 58 14 © Crown copyright Laserform International 10/12




f) a health service body

[

a) a person who Is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in D
England and Wales

“If you are applying as a person described in (2) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B}

please complete section (B)

* | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or

« | am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

[]
[]

w O | O] we O] w 0] Ot

Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over D Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Paqe 159
LiCc2 Page 2 of 14




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr I:l Mrs D Miss D Ms D g:gﬁ:p.}lt"%g;

Surname First names

l am 18 years old or over D Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
A Filo Limited

Address

C/O Shelley Stock Hutter LLP
1st Floor, 7 - 10 Chandos Street
London W1G 9DQ

Registered number (where applicable)
08607072

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Pagpe 160

LiC2 age 3 of 14



Part 3 - Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? a | s afrp

DD MM YYYY
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?
If 5,000 or more peopie are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the n/a

number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
A delicatessen/cafe/restaurant.

LiC2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that apply

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films {if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live mussic (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 161
Page 4 of 14

I

[ [




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place | Indoors

Standard days and timings indoors or outdcors or both - please tick (please read D

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors -

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon 23:00 23.30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Provision of hot food and drink.

Tue 23:00 23.30

Wed 23:.00 23.30 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur 23:.00 23.30

Fri 23:00 00.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times. to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5}

Sat 23:00 00.00

Sun

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises D

Standard days and timings —please tick (please read guidance note 7) -

(please read guidance note 6) Off the premises D

Day Start Finish Both [v]

Mon 10.00 23.30 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 10.00 23.30

Wed 10.00 23.30

Thur 10.00 23.30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left. please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10.00 00.00

Sat 10.00 00.00

Sun 10.00 22.30

LiC2

Page 162
Page 9 of 14



State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name
Elena Sozzi

Address

_r—

Post code [

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8).

No activities give rise to concern in respect of children.

LIC2

Page 163
Page 10 of 14



L

Hours premises are

open to the public

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 08.00 23.30

Tue 08.00 23.30

Wed 08.00 23.30 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur 08.00 23.30

Fri 08.00 00.00

Sat 08.00 00.00

Sun 09.30 22.30

M - Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a)

General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

Please see Annex A

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see Annex A

LiC2

Page 164
Page 11 of 14




Lic2

¢) Public safety

Please see Annex A

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see Annex A

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see Annex A

Checklist:

« [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

« | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

« | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where

applicable.

» | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises

supervisor, if applicable.

« | understand that | must now advertise my application.

« | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

Please tick to indicate agreement

RNERNER R

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Page 165
Page 12 of 14



Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

signatvre |

Date 18 July 2014

Capacity | Joelson Wilson LLP Solicitors and duly authorised agents on behalf of the Applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant's solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Mark McDermott

Joelson Wilson LLP
30 Portland Place

Post town London Post code W1B 1L.Z

Telephone number (if any) *_
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 166
LIC2 Page 13 of 14



10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

ANNEX A
A designated taxi number shall be available.
There will be no draught sales of alcohol.

There shall be no self-service of spirits on the premises except for spirit mixers below 5.5%
Alcohol by Volume.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

No alcohol shall be consumed more than 30 minutes after the permitted hour for the supply of
alcohol.

A proof of age scheme, such as Challenge 21, shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence or passport.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure
of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in outside areas between
2300 hours and 0800 hours.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 minutes
before the scheduled collection times.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of
local residents and leave the area quietly.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include the date and
time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log
shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised officer of the
City Council at all times whilst the premises are open.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and exit points will
be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available
immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day
period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff
member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of
delay when requested.

No entertainment, performance, service, or exhibition involving nudity or sexual stimulation
which would come within the definition of a sex establishment in Schedule 3 to the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as amended by the Greater London Council
(General Powers) Act 1986 (whether or not locally adopted), shall be provided.

Page 167



15.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available in
all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises.

16. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised

17.
18.

19.

20.

officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b} all ejections of patrons

{c) any incidents of disorder

(d) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

{e) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(fi any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all times.
All sales of alcohol for consumption away from the immediate outside of

the premises shall be in sealed containers only, and shall not be

consumed on the premises.

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 22.30 Monday
to Saturday and 22.00 on Sunday.

Page 168



69T abed

WASH-UP AREA

GO3—————
PREP AREA

G04 -
DISABLED
TOILET

|

]
GO5 — —-ﬁja

LOBBY

G06
TOILET
CHANGING ROOM

|.a 18-07-14 BLUE LINE ADDED

+——
[}

P AT R ——"

!
!

EXTERNAL
LICENSABLE AREA

Go2
SERVERY AREA

GO7
K ENTRANCE

- G01
DINING AREA

INTERNAL
LICENSABLE AREA

LICENSING PLAN

RED LINE all licensable activities with
tuke place. Y T

EXTENT OF OWNERSHIP

FIRE EXTINGUISHER
Carbon dioxide [@
Gas water

The current location of fire safety
equipment is subject to variation in
the future with the agreement of the
Fire Officer or ofter a fire risk
assessment.

Smoke Detector
Heat Detector

= Running man - Emergency
Lighting to BS 5266 Part |
2005

OE Emergency Lighting

Qv CCTV CAMERA

Client

AFILO LIMITED

FIRST FLOOR

7-10 CHANDOS STREET
LONDON W1G 8DQ

Job Titte

‘A FILO'

UNIT 9 (BLOCK B
6 RICHMIX SQUARE
LONDON E1 6LD

ADMERLIN.COM
1 ALEXANDRA MEWS
LONDON N2 9HA
MO7Te12078110

Draming Tille

LICENSING PLAN

Immlr!l;‘B TE' RDS

c

Scole @ A3 Date Drawn Checked / Date

1:50 15JULY 2014 AM -

Job Ne. Crawing No Revisien

ADMO714fL100 JA

1 1

21 JUL 2014

LICENSING



Appendix 2

Page 170



Richmix
Square

Edison Heigh

Courtyard
Apartments

-
Tucana | |
i Cqur |

(op]
Avantgardg
Place

2f to 35

Gemini A

13341S 1INDAD

nts

Car Park

N

A

Scale 1:668

Rich Mix Square

6 0 6 12 18
B ] wetres

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 13/08/2014. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

TOWER HAMLETS

Page 171



Rich Mix Square
Map 2

N

A 10 0 10 20 30 M

Scale 1:1669 I | vietres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 13/08/2014. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.




Appendix 3

Page 173



Appendix 3

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office

Updated October 2012

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the
licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For
example, a representation from a local businessperson about the commercial
damage caused by competition from new licensed premises would not be
relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that
nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the
local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance
were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the
objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they
should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no
requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded
history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact this
would not be possible for new premises.

It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other than
a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on the
basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A
representation may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be intended
to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person,
without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise
because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will
therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities can
consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any inconvenience
or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to be proportionate.

Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most,
are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or
proportionate.

Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either of
these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s corporate
complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s decision by
way of judicial review.

Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether representations
are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing objectives on the basis of
any political judgement. This may be difficult for councillors who receive
complaints from residents within their own wards. If consideration is not to be
delegated, contrary to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment
should be prepared by officials for consideration by the sub- committee before

Page 174



any decision is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any councillor who considers
that their own interests are such that they are unable to consider the matter
independently should disqualify themselves.

9.9 Itis recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites about
how any person can make representations to them.

Page 175



Appendix 4

Page 176



13/08/2014

REF: TSS/LIC/077148

REF: NMM.MJM A00260/0001

Petition against A Filo Ltd application for a premises Licence.

We the undersigned oppose A Filo Ltd Unit9, Block B, 6 Richmix Square E1 6LD
a licence. We strongly believe that opening of a new licenced premises to
supply alcohol for consumption on the premises and have late night
refreshment (past 23:00hrs) or regulated entertainment up until Mon-Thurs.
23:30 Fri-Sat 00:00 will have a cumulative impact on anti-social behaviour,
disorder and public nuisance as a consequence a negative impact on children.
The residents of Edison heights and their children who live metres across the
courtyard from the main entrance of these premises will be directly affected
by the rise of noise caused by people seated outside the premises moreover
leaving the premises after 23:30 weekdays and 00:00 weekends. This premises
is also located in a saturation policy zone and we believe that this license will
contribute to the late night problems at Richmix Square and Brick lane and
therefore should be rejected by the members of the licensing committee.




Reference Number: NMM.MJM A00260/0001

Petition against this premise: A FILO LIMITED, Unit 9 Ground Floor (Block B) , 6 Richmix

Square London E1 6LD

people living |

[
' Flat Number | Address Name in Signature
( Adult + ;
!_ Y S ___|children)
. |
| |O%“ Edison Heights 2. Savdiang
E\ 66P Artaar |
"0\ Edison Heights |\ (" O W)ASor]
g A Edison Heights 0
= ./f \’,, KLL
_ Edison Heights ) -
>S5 2 K /LL -
' Edi ] . e
,7[{/ dison Heights | _//ﬁ%mf_})!/o
15 Edison Heights | SALEH AHME
4_\ I Edison Heights (\L (150‘
Lt - . L‘» [\'L Ltl,l u'}
‘ L! L"% ‘ Edison Heights ‘(\ k»'q 'HC E‘ZL(Q
i I
4o \ Edison Heights o O A U\
o AT ONSO
SC-'b Edison Heights | M uu I M 4H
— B
| 20'7 Edison Heights |CAf (o \
o/ ] | 'u\ ! 7
Z. =2 ¢ >\ R
:’] (_‘)%/Jﬁ Edison Heights ~ \‘\FT\ \ \
- |




Reference Number: NMM.MJM A00260/0001

Petition against this premise: A FILO LIMITED, Unit 9 Ground Floor (Block B) , 6 Richmix
Square London E1 6LD

‘" R AR people living
Flat Number | Address Name in Signature
( Adult +

| children)

Ara)t L_L/k(f

) - -
wapl Edison Heights | » /1o 15170~ /

|} L ¥
Edison Heights CP\ !

1Y : f A H
I L AS % f"‘] ("
| Edison Heights ‘\4\5\‘\4 A O\ Q
N 2 _
/%L 2 \?C'_L_.B._.- {
p ]
}‘\\\\V\[ A

|
g
\ D Ly ‘ Edison Heights it

Edison Heights Z \}‘);L?()(:

= - I l\)ﬂ_! ¢ O\ o L vl <’_'.
Edison Heights | '

\ \“\) \ I \\G:-\ ) ‘_h | \,[«
| I
‘ - ) ‘ Edison Heights ‘|\).'. cole
![(,k 4 | % Sln

Edison Heights ol Meadke

Edison Heights
\\L\ ‘ 9 \L\.\C){ c.\,(\ﬁrv
|
— | I
m ‘ Edison Heights Rooul s Nessa
|3 Edison Heights | Ebls\r\ﬂc\ Efﬂw%

| . I
l 4 ; \ Edison Heights I VR 2 oy
& X
/ l | _

- Page




|

Reference Number: NMM.MJM A00260/0001

Petition against this premise: A FILO LIMITED, Unit 9 Ground Floor (Block B) , 6 Richmix

Square London E1 6LD

people living in ‘

Flat Number Address Name ( Adult + Signature ‘
" children)
. Q,\ﬂ. R ‘3\'\0‘{
| ot El1 FEz.

N L
4

K i VR l ",Illl‘.' b{f?{ I,['\#‘\*e'";

Fl 6Lr

f}cm oN S'nyw

Reference Number: NMM.MJM A00260/0001

Petition against this premise: A FILO LIMITED, Unit 9 Ground Floor (Block B) , 6 Richmix

Square London E1 6LD

‘ people living

Flat Number Address Name in Signature
[ ( Adult + & ‘
[ R - - _children) -
RS ATl
~ Edison Heights "
| A(_L ) Edison Heights S, ZRRA
| d L/ I \ C . D S
AVY | Elcer | _
Edison Heights : -
=N ; e Wanee\=
LK _\ EV 66 | \F}‘C.;F\s? =
Edison Heights
Edison Heights
| ' |Page 180

Edison Heights




Appendix 5

Page 181



Andrew Heron

From: Mohshin Ali on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 19 August 2014 10:26

To: Andrew Heron

Subject: FW: A Filo Ltd, Unit 9 Ground floor (block B), 6 Richmix Square
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: Robin Fellgett
Sent: 18 August 2014 17:30

To: Licensing

Cc: I
Subject: A Filo Ltd, Unit 9 Ground floor (block B), 6 Richmix Square

Dear Sirs,

In accordance with the policy of the Jago Action Group (JAG), which is a recognised residents' and tenants'
association in the area, | write to object to this application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

The premises fall within the Cumulative Impact Zone effective 1st November 2013.

Under the licensing authority's policy (para 8.4) the license should be refused as this representation has been
received; and | understand several other objections are being tabled too.

To rebut the presumption of a refusal the applicant would need to show through the operating schedule and where
appropriate with supporting evidence that the operation of the premises would not add to the cumulative impact
already being experienced. Nothing in the application on the TH website even attempts to do so (although annex A
has not been uploaded). The cumulative impact of the very large number of licensed premises in the CIZ includes:
excessive noise, both from drinkers and from those establishments that play loud music; public nuisance and petty
crime including public urinating, vomiting and littering; aggressive behaviour; drug taking and dealing including a
recent surge in the mis-use of nitrous oxide (laughing gas) as well as harder drugs. These impacts are particularly
unwelcome to families with children; it is there fore especially regrettable that several families have recently felt
forced to move out of the area to get away from the worst excesses of the night-time economy, brought about by
having too many licensed premises catering to too may people. Any addition is bound to add to some extent to the
problem.

Steps that might help moderate the impact of yet another licensed establishment in the neighbourhood include:
restricting the supply of alcohol to drinks that accompany a substantial meal (i.e. a restaurant not a bar license);
restricting the supply of alcohol to 'on' not 'off' sales; restricting the hours, preferably to daytime meals (say up to
7pm) and possibly - exceptionally - 9 or 10pm as the worst effects of the night time economy are felt later; for the
premises owners to adopt effective polices to manage noise, dispersal etc.

If the applicants offered to take these steps, | expect JAG would consider if they were sufficient.

yours faithfully,

Robin Fellgett

Page 182



Appendix 6

Page 183



Dear Sir/ Madame

Objections to licensing application from A Filo, Unit 9, Block B, 6 Richmix Sq,
E16LD.

Tower Hamlets Council acknowledges that “over the last decade, Brick Lane has
developed into one of London’s major night time economies and it has the highest
concentration of licensed premises in Tower Hamlets with more than 200 licensed
premises”.

“The continued development and increasing number of restaurants, late night
takeaways, off licences and bars, has the potential to lead to public disorder and anti-
social behaviour in the area. This would place a considerable strain on police
resources and of other responsible authorities e.g. council, fire service and health
services. It could also have a debilitating effect on the quality of life for the people
that live, work and visit the area”.

The Council has voted to introduce a Saturation Zone, introduced through the
Licensing Act in 2003, as a response to crime, disorder and nuisance problems
arising from the cumulative effect of having a number of licensed premises operating
in close proximity to each other in the Brick Lane area.

New licenses within the Saturation Zone must first demonstrate that the grant of the
application will not add to the existing problems, known as a ‘presumptive rebuttal’.

We believe that this license and its proposal to sell alcohol in a seated area on Rich
Mix Square will have a debilitating effect on the quality of life for the people that live
on Rich Mix Square, many of whom are families with young children living in Eddison
Heights.

Throughout the week and on weekends Rich Mix Square is a hot spot for anti-social
behaviour and street drinkers which the Council and other agencies have failed to
remove. The addition of a restaurant with outside tables will exacerbate this problem.
Many of the patrons will be hassled by the street beggars who also work in the area.

Having patrons drinking, smoking and congregating in Rich Mix Square will add to
the noise nuisance in the area, particularly after midnight when the venue closes and
as patrons leave the premises in this residential area.

Based on this, we believe that the prevention of crime and disorder and the
prevention of public nuisance would not be promoted if this licence is granted and
therefore members of the committee should refuse this application.

There is also no evidence from the proposed application that A Filo Ltd has met the
requirement of a ‘presumptive rebuttal’ under the rules of our Saturation Zone policy.

Yours faithfully,

ClIr John Pierce and ClIr Abdul Mukit

Page 184



Appendix 7

Page 185



il TOTAL POLICING

Territorial Paolicing

HT - Tower Hamlets Borough
HH - Limehouse Police Station

John McCrohan Hrcneenr?(i)n%é) Igﬁcg:lece Station

) . i u [ |
LBTH Licensing 27 West India Dock Road &
Toby Club 5 Birchfield Street
Vawdrey Close E14 8EZ

E1l 4AU

Your ref:
Our ref:

15 August 2014

Dear Mr McCrohan

Re: Application for a Premises Licence
Unit 9, 6 Richmix Square, E1 6LD

| write with reference regarding the above application. Please accept this letter as
notification that the police as a responsible authority wish to object to this application
on the following two licensing objectives.

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance

The applicant has applied for the following hours in relation to alcohol:

Sunday: 1000 - 2230
Monday - Thursday: 1000 - 2330
Friday - Saturday: 1000 - midnight

Late night refreshments reflect the above hours.

LBTH has recently adopted a Saturation Policy / Cumulative Impact Policy for the
Brick Lane Area. This policy was adopted due to the concerns about the number of
licensed premises in such a small area and the resulting number of ASB calls and

the potential for disorder.

With regards to this policy, the licensing authority will normally refuse any new
applications or any variation of these in the cumulative impact zone; unless the
applicant can demonstrate there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or

more of the licensing objectives.

Page 186



Richmix Square falls within the Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ) and also the
Shoreditch Triangle, featuring the busiest parts of Tower Hamlets, Hackney and
Islington. There has been a steady increase in bars, restaurants and fast food

premises in this immediate area.

One more late night opening venue will only compound the problems at the top end
of the CIZ. One more venue open until midnight will mean more people staying for
longer within the CIZ. The continual build up of licensed premises is the reason why
the CIZ was introduced.

This area suffers from a high amount of anti-social behaviour, to the extent that
police statistics show that between 22:00 hours on Friday and 02:00 hours on
Monday the London Borough of Tower Hamlets is second only to Westminster (West

End/Soho/Covent Garden) for Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) calls to Police in London.

The premises also falls within the ‘Shoreditch Triangle’, which comprises of the tri-
borough wards of Haggerston ward (Hackney), Weavers and Spitalfields &
Banglatown wards (Tower Hamlets) and Bunhill Ward (Islington) are four wards
which are high crime generators for their respective boroughs especially around
Theft Person and the Night Time Economy. Tower Hamlets wards contribute 38% of
all Theft Person Offences.

Peak times are between Friday 20:00 hours to Saturday 04:00 hours and Saturday
20:00 hours to Sunday 04:00 hours and these 16 hours are responsible for 21% of all
the offences.

25% of all crime in Spitalfields and Banglatown ward is committed between 20:00
hours to 02:00 hours Friday to Sunday. 20% of all crime in Weavers ward is
committed between 20:00 hours to 02:00 hours Friday to Sunday.

The hours applied for on a Friday and Saturday falls into the above peak hours.

Further to this, two negative effects of the “Night Time Economy” are demonstrated in
the data provided by the Director of Public Health. This information was provided to
the full Licensing Committee in October 2013.

The data in table 1 highlights both Spitalfields and Banglatown and Weavers wards
They both have higher than average ambulance calls out to binge drinking.

Page 187



Table 1: London Ambulance Service call outs to binge drinking

No of Incidents | No of Incidents | % Change over
Ward 2011/12 2012/13 2011/12 to 2012/13
Spitalfields & Banglatown | 145 175 +21%
Weavers 82 89 +21%
Tower Hamlets ward 57 71 +25%
average

Table 2 shows that both wards are considerably higher than the national average for
alcohol related hospital admissions.

Table 2: Alcohol Attributable Admission Rates 2011/2012

Ward Rate per 100,000
Spitalfields & Banglatown 3170
Weavers 2718
England Average 1974

Can the applicant reassure the committee that they will not contribute to ASB when

their patrons leave the venue?

Can the applicant provide evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to
the negative cumulative impact already being experienced in this area?
| am also concerned that the outside area may attract low level ASB in terms of

raised voices even if in good spirits.
| therefore ask the committee to refuse this application as it falls within the CIZ.

| understand however that each application is scrutinized by the committee on an
individual basis.

In terms of hours, if the licence is to be granted | would ask the committee to
consider the following hours

Alcohol

Sun: 1000 - 2200

Mon - Thur: 1000 - 2300

Fri- Sat: 1000 - 2330 (allows a half hour drinking up time)

Opening Hours: as per applicatiPpge 188




Conditions.

The committee may wish to consider limiting the numbers of smokers outside at one
time after 2200

The outside area will only be used for licensable activities between the hours of
1000 - 2200 (all week)

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT

Page 189



Appendix 8

Page 190



Appendix 8

Anti-Social Behaviour from Patrons Leaving the Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they are no
longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there is a link
between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is complained of.
An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is being encouraged. Before
deciding that any particular licensing conditions are proportionate, Members will also
need to be satisfied that other legislation is not a more effective route. For example,
if the problem is drinking in the street it may be that the Council should designate the
area as a place where alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to any
problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour and it
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should refuse the
application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more appropriate
but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such control and will always
be part of an overall approach to the management of the evening and night time
economy.” (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have
sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and disorder
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions relating
to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing Policy). In
particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):

» Bottle Bans

» Plastic containers

 CCTV (outside the premises)

* Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

* Proof of Age scheme

» Crime prevention notices

» Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
* Signage

Cumulative Impact

Page 191



There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an area is
saturated following representations. However, the process for this involves wide
consultation and cannot come from representations about a particular application.
(See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close a
premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to be
disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers
once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder, but can relate to
the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (s.2.7-2.11).
There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as follows
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive
periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave the premises
(2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures “within the direct
control of the licence holder” (2.38).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do
all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-social
behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:

» Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

* Child Curfew Schemes

e Truancy

» Parenting Orders

* Reparation Orders

* Tackling Racism

Page 192



Appendix 9

Page 193



Appendix 9

Noise while the Premise is in Use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is possible to
carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so that noise leakage is
prevented. In addition Members may consider that only certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the premises
are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing conditions they

should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a premises
is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems at
closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will
be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.4).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance issues
relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought appropriate
advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See Sections 8.2 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance and
these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions relating to
Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing Policy). In
particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):
* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder caused
by artificially early closing times
* Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a “beer
garden”, or restricted in their use
* Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour, for
example live music
» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters, keeping
doors and windows closed).
* Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to respect
the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area quietly
» Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
» Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

Page 194



» Conditions controlling noxious smells
» Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against potential
crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down a
premises for up to 24hrs a premises causing a nuisance resulting from noise
emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole
community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.19)

Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the
specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable
to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are very expensive
to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.
(2.20)

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive
periods (2.22) and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave the
premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the direct
control of the licence holder.

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental Health
Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances

Page 195



Appendix 10

Page 196



Appendix 10

Access and Egress Problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

Egress only is referred to-if necessary access can be added or substituted in.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to be
satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the source of
the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a problem, then
proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and it
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should refuse the

application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a premises
is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance issues
relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought appropriate
advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See Section 8.2 of the
Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems at
closure time (See Section 12.10).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will
be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.10)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the licensing
policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night trading.

Page 197



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance and
these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions relating to
the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):
* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder caused
by artificially early closing times
* Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a “beer
garden”, or restricted in their use
» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour, for
example live music
» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters, keeping
doors and windows closed).
* Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to respect
the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole
community. (2.33).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.19).
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the
specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable
to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are very expensive
to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.
(2.20)
Measures can include ensuring the safe departure of customers, these can include:

» Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can

provide safe transportation home; and
* Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading
to and from the premises and in car parks

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive
periods (2.22) and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave the
premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the direct
control of the licence holder.

Page 198



Appendix 11

Page 199



Appendix 11
Special Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane Area

As with many other London Borough’s the majority of late night licensed
premises are concentrated within one area of the Borough. Following
guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003 a cumulative impact policy was
adopted on 18th September 2013 by the Council.

After consultation the Council recognises that because of the number and
density of licensed premises selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the
provision of late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm) within the
Brick Lane Area as defined in Figure One, there might be exceptional
problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those
licensed premises as a result of their combined effect.

The Licensing Authority is now of the view that the number, type and density
of premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or
the provision of late night refreshment in the area highlighted in Figure One is
having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has therefore
declared a cumulative impact zone.

The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable
presumption for applications in respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or
off the premises and/or late Night Refreshment for new Premises Licences,
Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for
variations of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where
the modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example
increases in hours or capacity). Where the premises are situated in the
cumulative impact zone and a representation is received, the licence will be
refused. To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show
through the operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative
impact already being experienced. This policy does not act as an absolute
prohibition on granting/varying new licences in the Cumulative Impact Zone.

The Special Cumulative Impact policy will not be used to revoke an existing
licence or certificate and will not be applicable during the review of existing
licences.

The following map shows the outline of the LBTH CIZ.

Page 200



e\ 't

sT NP
REDGHURCH A
ey st
— T 5 i

— SCLATER STREET
= a4
T

=
/

S

NHEELER ST.

=}

\ NT

=
T 1 ek
T

|
|
[

- Py oy

PRINCELET ST
WIS AR )

| S oY)
sl
=ta 1)

5

‘Q\gl
/

D ST
Il

s
W
[
I0EINNOD
WILKES ST

N ST =

~ EASHIO

The boundery of the CIZ is an approx

imantion .Drawn By WN CLC Strategy & Performan

nolog uopuo ‘AeAIng soueuplQ 210z Sy aseqejep pue JybAdos umold @

882610001 Slo|weH Jamo] jo yb



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.3

Committee : Date Classification Report No. Agenda ltem
No.

Licensing Sub Committee 16 September 2014 Unclassified LSC 24/145

Report ofDavid Tolley
Head of Consumer and Business Regulation Tite: Licensing Act 2003 Temporary Event
Notice for ICAN Studios, 33-35 Monier Road,

Originating Officer: London, E3 2PR.

Alexander Lisowski,
Licensing Officer.
Ward affected: Bow East

1.0 Summary
Applicant: Philip Kirton
Address of Premises: ICAN Studios
33-35 Monier Road
London E3 2PR
Objectors: Environmental Health

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
File Only Alexander Lisowski

020 7364 7446

Page 203



3.0 Background
3.1 This is an application for a Standard Temporary Event Notice

3.2 Enclosed is a copy of the premises licence(See Appendix 1), and a
copy of the application (SeeAppendix 2).

3.3 The applicant has described the nature of the application as follows:
The supply of alcohol
Regulated Entertainment
Late Night Refreshment

3.4 The premises that has been applied for is:

ICAN Studios
33-35 Monier Road
London E3 2PR

3.5 The dates and times that have been applied for are as follows:

Studio 2 at the venue, 215t September, 2014, 15.00pm to 06.00am the
following day.

The courtyard at the venue, 215t September, 2014, 15.00pm to
21.00pm

3.6 A map showing the relevant premises and immediate area is included
As Appendix 3.

4.0 Temporary Event Notices

4.1 Temporary Event Notices (TENs) are a creation of the Licensing Act
2003. They provide a method by which licensable activities can be
carried out on a temporary basis (max. 168 hrs) without a licence. The
maximum number that can attend at any one time is 499. At least 10
full working days notice must be given to the licensing authority. When
a TEN cannot be obtained, for example the event is over 499, then a
full premises licence must be obtained, for a limited duration.

4.2 The licensing authority cannot oppose an application, (nor can local
residents or businesses. The licensing authority must reject any
application that does not meet the rules as to numbers, maximum per
year etc. The limits are now as follows: 12 TEN per calendar year or 21
days. The responsible authorities that can object is the Metropolitan
Police or Environmental Protection.

4.3 The Police and Environmental Protection can object on the grounds

that allowing the event to go ahead will undermine one of the Licensing
Objectives.

Page 204



4.4 Following an objection by the relevant responsible authority one or
more conditions may be imposed by the Licensing Authority

(@)
(b)

(c)

if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to do so,

the conditions are also imposed on a premises licence or club
premises certificate that has effect in respect of the same
premises, or any part of the same premises, as the temporary
event notice, and

the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of
the licensable activities under the temporary event notice.

4.5 Where the authority decides to impose one or more conditions;

(@)

(b)

(c)

the authority must give the premises user notice of the decision;

the notice must be accompanied by a separate statement (the
“statement of conditions”) which sets out the conditions that
have been imposed on the temporary event notice; and

a copy of the notice and statement of conditions must be given
to each relevant party.

4.6 LATE TENs have been created through the Police Reform and Social
Responsibilities Act 2011, a Late TEN can be made no later than FIVE
working days and no earlier than NINE working days before the event.
The limits to these applications are no more than 2 for a non personal
licence holder or no more than 10 for a personal licence holder.

4.7 The Police and Environmental Protection can object to Late TENS, if an
objection is made the Licensing Authority must issue a counter notice
advising the event cannot take place.

5.0 Objections

5.1 Environmental Protection objections are contained in Appendix 4.

Page 205



6.0 Advice to Members

6.1 The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 have amended
legislation whereby Environmental Protection alongside Police can
object to Temporary Event Notice under any of the licensing objectives.

6.2 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003. As always the
decision is on the civil burden of proof, i.e. the balance of probability.

6.3 Members can consider any of the licensing objectives. Other matters
can also be dealt with elsewhere by primary legislation.

6.4 Premises users are not required to be on the premises for the entire
duration of the event authorised by the TEN, but they will remain liable
to prosecution for certain offences that may be committed at the
premises during the period covered by it. These include, for example,
the offences of the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk;
persistently selling alcohol to children; and allowing disorderly conduct
on licensed premises.

6.5 The police or local authority exercising environmental health functions
may contact the premises user to discuss their objections and try to
come to an agreement which will allow the proposed licensable
activities to proceed. The TEN can be modified. If there is no
agreement, the licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider the
notice.

7.0 Legal Comments

7.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

8.0 Finance Comments

8.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

9.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the premises licence
Appendix 2 A copy of the application
Appendix 3 Plans of the area around the venue
Appendix 4 Environmental Protection objection

Page 206



Appendix 1

Page 207



(A Class Above Events & Hospitality Ltd)
33-35 Monier Road

London

E3 2PR

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of late night refreshment
The provision of regulated entertainment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

s

Trading Standards and Licensing Manager

Date: 17" October 2013

1

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 208



TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 18182

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance su rvey map reference or
description

(A Class Above Events & Hospitality Ltd)
33-35 Monier Road

Post town Post code
London E3 2PR

Telephone number

None

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

* The sale by retail of alcohol
» The provision of late night refreshment
* The provision of regulated entertainment

2

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 209



The times the licence authorises the carrying out o f licensable activities

The supply of alcohol (both on and off premises)
* Sunday to Thursday from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs
» Friday to Saturday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

The provision of late night refreshment (both indoors and outdoors)
* Friday to Saturday from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs

The provision of requlated entertainment in the form of films (indoors), Live Music
(indoors), Recorded Music (indoors), Performances of Dance (indoors), Anything of a
Similar Description (indoors); Provision of Facilities for Making Music (indoors),
Provision of Facilities for Dancing (indoors) and Anything of a Similar Description
(indoors)

* Sunday to Thursday from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs

* Friday to Saturday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

Non-Standard Times
2) Fifty (50) non-standard hours of operation - from 10:00 to 06:00 am

The non-standard hours of operation require that:

A) - 10 working days prior to the event notice is given of their use to both Tower
Hamlets Police Licensing, and to Tower Hamlets Environmental Health

B) - Both Tower Hamlets Police and Environmental Health have the right of veto of
the use of non-standard hours.

The conditions of the license still apply when the non-standard hours are used.

The opening hours of the premises

* Sunday to Thursday from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs
» Friday to Saturday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol wh ether these are on and/ or
off supplies

« On and off sales

3

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 210




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

A Class Above Events & Hospitality Ltd
35 Monier Road

Bow

London

E3 2PR

Regis tered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Registered Number: 08098228

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Philip Kirton

=

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Licence Number

4

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 211



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or
more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, such
individuals must be licensed with the Security Industry Authority.

This does not apply to premises within paragraph. 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the
Private Security Industry Act 2001, (premises with premises licences authorising
plays or films), or in respect of premises in relation to- any occasion mentioned in
paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 (premises being used exclusively by club
with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays
or films or under a gaming licence), or any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of
Schedule 2 (occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act) unless the
Licence specifically states otherwise.

Security activity means an activity to which paragraph 2(1) (a) of Schedule 2 of
the Private Security Industry Act 2001 of that schedule applies, and

Paragraph 8(5) of Schedule 2 (interpreting of references to an occasion) applies
as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of Schedule 2 of the Private Security
Industry Act 2001

Where the exhibition of films is authorised, the admission of children to the
exhibition of any film must be to be restricted as follows: If the London Borough
of Tower Hamlets Licensing Section has issued a particular notification of
restriction to the licence holder, that restriction must be adhered. Otherwise the
recommendation of the film classification body must be followed. Children
means persons aged under 18 and “film classification body” means the person or
persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act
1984 (currently the British Board of Film Classification)

1.

(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in
any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on

5

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 212



for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or

(idrink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on
the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent
on;

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ithe likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

6

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 213



(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

5.  The responsible person shall ensure that;

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iif)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b)customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

Note: The conditions of the license still apply when the non-standard hours are

used.

1.

2.

No nudity or semi nudity permitted;

Children will not be on the premises after 21.00 hours unless they are in the
company of an adult/guardian;

The Acoustic Report (Report Reference: SA-2411, Report Date: 14.01.2013)
forms part of the operating Schedule

The venue is to do all that is necessary and possible to ensure that the best
possible standards of security are being met;

7

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 214



5. CCTV will be installed to Police satisfaction with the following conditions: The
premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All
entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout
the preceding 31 day period;

6. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to
the public. The staff member shall be able to download the images and present
them immediately on request with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested;

7. In addition to the requirements under condition (2) a monitor must be
immediately viewable upon entering the premises showing real time footage so
that patrons can clearly identify that they have been capture on CCTV as they
enter the premises;

8. The CCTV Camera system and coverage thereof must cover both internal and
external to the premises;

Entry and Search Policy

9. There shall be an ID Scanner in operation during every event at Ican Centers
where there is regulated entertainment or the sale of alcohol. It is the duty of both
the licensee or DPS and the duty manager to ensure that everyone that enters
the premises has had their ID scanned; the | D Scanner shall be activated 7 pm
each evening the premises is opened;

10. Operate the “Challenge 25” scheme and must always request valid
photographic ID from anyone appearing to look under the age of 25 years;

11. SIA Door Staff are to carry out checks on bags and personal items that
customers may be carrying with them. Checks are also to be made on
customers’ upon entry to the venue In the event of any weapons or of illegal
substances and being discovered the individual should be detained, the item
confiscated, the duty manager notified and the Police called immediately;

12. A drug safe log system will be employed at the premises to account for the
seizure of drugs from customers. The premises management will liaise with the
police for regular collection of seized drugs. All seized items will be placed in
sealed bags the bags will be sealed, signed by the person seizing, taking the

8

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 215



drugs or confiscated items and date written and a quantity and description shall
also be entered on the log;

13. Registered Door Supervisors employed at the venue must maintain a
refusals log which should record a time, date, and place of the refusal, this will
include a comprehensive description of the refusal subject including their dress;

Drugs Seizure Police

14. Premises to operate a zero tolerance policy to drugs and comply with the
Tower Hamlets Council and Metropolitan Police “Venue Watch - Code of
Practice”;

15. Toilet areas of the premises are to be checked regularly by members of staff
for unusual activity and no less frequent that 2 times each hours when regulated
entertainment is in progress;

16. Seizure: If any substances are found they should be seized, placed into an
evidence bag, sealed, signed counter signed, and placed into the drug box and
transferred to the safe at the venue. Any person found with suspected illegal
drugs on them is to be detained and by security and the police called via
the 999;

17. Collection: A phone call is made to the Met Police’s 101 number to arrange
the collection of any confiscated drugs. Each drugs bag is to be individually
numbered and will need to be accounted for by the venue manager;

18. Notices at the entrance and around the building and on promotional literature
notifying customers that “We do not permit entry to those who are found with
any controlled substance. Any person found with sus pected illegal drugs
on them is to be detained and by security and the p  olice called via the 999" ;

19. Retention: A written record will be made in the venue in the incident
book/drug seizure form. This will include the date, time, signature of the finder, a
brief description of the suspect (or a picture from CCTV), and if then paced in the
venue safe, the venue manager will also sign. The written record will also include
the name of the person who was searched;

20. An elected member of the door team must carry out a head count in the
venue using a mechanical ‘clicker’ and use this to continue counting customers in
and out of the venue during the course of the shift. This member of door staff
must ensure that the there are no more people on the premises than is

allowed ;

21. SIA Staff are to wear “high visibility” reflective jackets clearly identifying them
as security, with SIA badges on display at all times;

9

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 216



22. Registered Door Supervisors will be responsible for searching every
customer as they enter the venue and the search is to be conducted only in
areas covered CCTV,

23. The premises shall engage with the Metropolitan Police regarding noise and
drugs issues in the immediate surrounding area of Monier Road, Remus Road
and Smeed Road;

Theft on the premises
24. The | Can Studios will actively discourage and monitor theft activities on its
premises;

Before Entry

25. Security Briefing — Managers will endeavour to make the Security Team
aware of any specific issues of theft and pick pocketing associated with any
particular promoted event during the security briefing before doors open;

26. Profiling: Are they typical customers, have they been to the venue before,
where did they hear about the event etc. — identifying any potentially suspicious
behaviour from people at the point of entry;

27. Dress Code issues — identify any potential risks such as girls with large
handbags with suspiciously few belongings in them, or guests wearing tracksuit
bottoms over additional bottoms;

28. Talk to everyone: To detect accents, knowledge of the event. etc. —
ensuring that anyone associated with a group that has been identified as
potentially suspicious can be detected as early as possible;

29. Communicate with high-risk guests  — ensure they are specifically told of
what they can do to minimize the risk of being targeted (use the cloakroom,
watch out for your phones, keep your handbag in front of you, don’t dance
around handbags and check them in instead);

30. Ticketing issues: Names on tickets — fake names, repeated names —
adhering to a strict ticketing policy that prevents entry to anyone who cannot
verifiably confirm the provenance of their ticket.

31. Assessing large groups and people on their own: Do they stand out? If
S0, go through questions and checks to confirm that they have a valid reason for
attending the event. Do they know the name of the act, the names of the acts
member(s);

32. Extra signage: as part of security checks, the Security Team should ensure

that there is sufficient signage around the premises ahead of doors opening
warning people to look out for their belongings and to report any suspected thefts

10

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 217



as quickly as possible. The Security Team and the Manager will work closely
together on ensuring communications to the public in that respect are as clear as
possible;

During the Event

33. Informing all Staff & Security — in the event of alleged theft, make sure that
all managers, Security Team and all other staff are aware of the issue and
actively monitoring & reporting any suspicious activity;

34. Directing Theft Allegations — ensuring there is a procedure to distinguish
lost property issues (to be directed to the cloakroom) from alleged theft issues,
which all need to be reported to the Head of Security and suitably documented
as relevant;

35. Response to Allegations — when instructed to do so by the Manager (or
head of Security) and wherever possible, ensure the Security Team re-direct
their attentions and efforts towards identifying and catching any persons
suspected of theft;

36. Security Checks on the Way Out - random bag & coat checks on the way
out to help identify anyone who may be concealing additional possible stolen
items;

37. Stop & Search procedure - Identify any guests who have had allegations
made against them (from guests, staff or security team) — Firstly call the police
and report your suspicions. Security must keep watching the suspected person;

38. Documenting all incidents  — Security Team to ensure relevant lost property
/theft forms after each reported incident are filled in and documented,;

39. Communications with police  — Security Team to be aware of the correct
procedure in terms of involving the police for any serious reports or incidents.
Any questions please contact Pc Mark Perry or the Tower Hamlets Licensing
Unit or if not available Met Police’s 101 crime number;

40. Refusal of Sale of Alcohol - Any refusal of the sale of alcohol to a guest is to
be recorded in the refusal log;

Closing down procedure
41. All patrons waiting for a minicab/taxi will be encouraged to wait within the
premises;

42. Cab operators shall be informed of the need to keep noise to a minimum and
switch their vehicles’ engines off whilst waiting for clients;

11

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 218



43. All minicab/taxi firms used shall be requested to instruct their drivers not to
block Monier Road or the entrance of the premises (Remus Road) or roads in the
immediate vicinity of the premises at any time, all minicabs/taxi firm shall not be
permitted to blow their car horns or wait with their engines running whilst outside
the premises. [To prevent noise disturbance and in the interest of public safety];

44. Large street signage to deter taxi touting to be displayed during opening
hours;

45. Prominent and clearly legible notices shall be displayed in all egress areas of
Remus Road and Smeed Road requesting patrons to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and area quietly;

46. A nominated person from the premises to engage with the Metropolitan
Police and Transport to assist with illegal taxis not assigned to the premises;

47. Last orders for alcoholic beverages will be 30 minutes before the closure of
the premises;

48. After the last song has finished the house lights will be turned on by the duty
manager — operating schedule;

49. Please wait fifteen minutes after the lights being turned on before asking
customers to leave. This will stagger the egress and help ease the cloakroom;

50. Management should be actively involved with seeing customers off the
premises, wishing them goodnight and to also be considerate to the neighbours
as they leave;

51. The SIA staff is to be deployed in numbers and a pattern agreed by the
Police;

52. Registered Door Supervisor (SIA) will be employed (1) SIA per one hundred
(100) customers or part thereof. On other occasions security is to be considered
on a continual basis. All details (full name, DOB, Address, SIA badge number,
company and Booking on - off times) to be recorded and to be made available to
police immediately;

53. DPS / Premises Licence Holder will ensure that customers shall not be
permitted to take any drinks outside/including the car park and smoking area of
the premises;

54. Patrons permitted to temporarily leaving the premises (for smoking) and then
re-enter the premises shall be monitored by an SIA member of staff;

12

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 219



55. Person’s re-entering the premises (from the smoking area) shall be searched
by a registered door supervisor (SIA);

56. A register of all Registered Door Supervisors to be maintained. [This shall
include name, badge number on prominent display, the employer agency (if any)
and the time of starting and finishing work];

57. Sale/Supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or
authorize by a person who hold a personal licence;

58. There shall be a Designated Premises Supervisor or Personal licence holder
on duty on the premises at all times when the premises when opened to the
public;

59. The premises shall not take part or carry out arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. [Irresponsible promotion
means: any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar
activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol
for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of
leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance or harm to children];

60. The premises to have in place a waste Management Plan to include the
public highway areas of Monier Road and Smeed Road,;

61. No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in outside
areas between 23:00hrs and 08:00hrs;

62. No rubbish shall be left on the pavement outside the premises at any time;

63. An incident log shall be maintained at the premises, and made available on
request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, recordable offences
will include allegations of criminal offence and which will record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue;

b) all ejections of patrons;

c) any complaints received,;

d) any incidents of disorder;

e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning

equipment;
g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol;
h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service;

64. A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of

13

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 220



staff who refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection by the police
or an authorised officer of the Council at all times;

65. Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall
be displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is on
public display, and at the point of sale;

Additional Conditions:

66. All events with regulated entertainment to be risk assessed and a 696 form
completed and submitted to SCD9ProactiveLicensingintelligence@met.police.uk
at least 3 weeks prior to the event;

67. While the premises is open to the public and selling alcohol there shall be a
manager who is a personal license holder;

Prevention of Public Nuisance

68. A sound limiting device located in a separate and remote lockable cabinet
from the volume control shall be fitted to any musical amplification system and
set at a level determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the
Environmental Health Service’s Community Protection Department to ensure that
no noise nuisance is caused to local residents. The operational panel of the
noise limiter shall then be secured to the satisfaction of officer from the
Environmental Health Service. The keys securing the noise limiter cabinet shall
be held by the licence holder or authorised manager only, and shall not be
accessed by any other person. The limiter shall not be altered without prior
agreement with the Environmental Health Service;

69. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the
curtilage of the building;

70. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 19:00 hours, or at
any time when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate
access and egress of persons;

71. A lobby entrance arrangement to be installed and maintained at the entrance
of the premises;

Prevention of Noise Pollution and Public Disturbanc e

72. Music levels are not to exceed acceptable levels even at peak times. These
Levels are to be mutually agreed upon by the DPS, Local Authorities
Environment Department and local residents (if necessary);

73. As relevant, the noise limiter should be set to ensure that both a level of
music and patron noise is achieved at least -10 dB below the lowest recorded
background noise level or not audible at either 1.0m outside any affected
residential fagade or within any affected habitable rooms with the windows open;

14

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 221



74. For all events that finish past Tower Hamlets framework hours, Quiet
Marshalls in high visibility tabards are to operate outside the premises to make
sure that customers are leaving the area quietly;

75. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly;

76. Customers arriving and leaving the premises will be advised that there shall
be no parking towards Iron Works or Omega Works [To prevent the likelihood of
noise disturbance to local residents]. This shall be supervised by authorized staff
members dressed in “high visibility vets”;

77. At least 2 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the entrance of
the premises at all times whilst it is open for business from 21:00 hours ;

78. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly
available, the telephone number shall be made available to residents in the
vicinity;

79. Designated Premises Supervisor or Personal Licence Holder (nominated
Iresponsible member of staff who holders a Personal Licence) to be present
when trading after 21:00 hours . [Allowing close supervision of staff and a single
point of contact for the police and other agencies when attending the location];

80. A cloakroom attendant shall be on duty in the cloakroom when the premises
is open to the public;

81. The premises shall prominently display signage informing customers: -
a. To leave quietly and to respect your neighbours;
b. CCTV is in operation and police have instant access to the footage;
c. Searching of customers prior to entry is a requirement of entry. No
search — No entry policy is operated on the premises;

Public safety

82. All staff engaged outside the entrance to the premises, or supervising or
controlling queues, shall wear “high visibility” reflective jackets clearly identifying
them as members of staff;

83. The licence holder shall ensure that any queue to enter the premises which
forms outside the premises is orderly and supervised by SIA door supervisors so
as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction to the public highway;

84. The attending manager or designated responsible staff member of the
premises shall remain on the premises until it is fully cleared of all customers;

15

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 222



85. Smoke detectors and a fire alarm system shall be installed within the
premises and be maintained in working order at all times;

86. Adequate facilities shall be maintained for disabled visitors and arrangements
shall be in place to enable the safe evacuation of disabled visitors in the event of
an emergency and that disabled visitors are made aware of these arrangements;

87. All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self closing and not held
open other than by an approved device;

Protection of Children from harm

88. The venue shall prominently display notices advising customers of The
“Challenge 25 Policy” the acceptable proof of age such evidence may include a
UK photo driving licence or passport and proof of age cards bearing the PASS
hologram symbol.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by th e licensing authority

Not applicable.

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:
* Ground Floor Plan - Drawing Number: 302(00)100.16 and 302(00)100.02.
» First Floor Plan — Drawing Number: 302(00)100.18.
* Project Number: 302.G.1212.01.

16

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 223



o

TOWER HAMLETS Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 18182

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance su rvey map reference or
description

(A Class Above Events & Hospitality Ltd)
33-35 Monier Road

Post town Post code
London E3 2PR

Telephone number

None

Where the licence is time limited the

dates Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the

: The sale by retail of alcohol
licence

The provision of late night refreshment
The provision of regulated entertainment

17

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 224



The times the
licence
authorises the
carrying out of
licensable
activities

The opening
hours

Name, (registered) address of holder
of premises licence

The supply of alcohol (both on and off premises)
e Sunday to Thursday from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs
* Friday to Saturday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

The provision of late night refreshment (both indoors and

outdoors)
» Friday to Saturday from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs

The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of films
(indoors), Live Music (indoors), Recorded Music (indoors),
Performances of Dance (indoors), Anything of a Similar
Description (indoors); Provision of Facilities for Making Music
(indoors), Provision of Facilities for Dancing (indoors) and
Anything of a Similar Description (indoors)

e Sunday to Thursday from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs

* Friday to Saturday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

Non-Standard Times
Fifty (50) non-standard hours of operation - from 10:00hrs
to 06:00hrs the following day.

The non-standard hours of operation require that:

a) - 10 working days prior to the event notice is given of their
use to both Tower Hamlets Police Licensing, and to Tower
Hamlets Environmental Health;

b) - Both Tower Hamlets Police and Environmental Health have
the right of veto of the use of non-standard hours.

The conditions of the full license still apply when the non-

standard hours are used.

e Sunday to Thursday from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs
* Friday to Saturday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

A Class Above Events &
Hospitality Ltd

35 Monier Road

Bow

London

E3 2PR

18

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 225



Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

19

On and off sales

Registered Number: 08098228

Philip Kirton

Children will not be on the premises after
21.00 hours unless they are in the
company of an adult/guardian.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MonierRd33-35.doc

Page 226




Appendix 2

Page 227



TOWER HAMLETS
Fee:

Receipt No:

%
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of
this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police
and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises
are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the
notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)
1. Your name

Title Mrlv] Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms [_] Other (please state)
Kirton

Surname

Forenames Philip

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if
applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr[_] Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms[_] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Daylll | Monthgg [ Year .
4. Your place of birth I

5. National Insurance Number ]

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box below)

ICAN studios

35 Monier Rd

Post town Post code
London E3 2PR

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers

Daytime I

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)
Fax number (optional)

E-Mail Address I

(if available)

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-

under500.doc Page 228 Page 1 of 10



8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use
this address to correspond with you)

Post town Post code

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail Address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable
activities or if it has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey
references)

(Please read note 2)

| Can Studios
35, Monier rd
E3 2PR

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises
(or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number 17669

Club premises certificate number N/A

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
which this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note
3)

Studio 2 and courtyard

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Multi-purpose venue

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Discoteque

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-

under500.doc Page 229 Page 2 of 10



3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please
tick all the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a []
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment
Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7) []
Please state the dates on which you intend to intend to use these premises

for licensable activities. (Please read note 8)

21st of september

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable
activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

15:00 to 06:00 - studio 2
15:00 to 21:00 - courtyard

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend
to allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to 499
carry on licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers.
(Please read note 10)
If the licensable activities will include the supply of | On the premises only []
alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only L]
(please tick as appropriate) (Please read note 11)

Both
4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)
Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) vl | L]

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority

Licence number

Date of issue

Date of expiry

Any further relevant details

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-

under500.doc Page 230 Page 3 of 10



5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the
boxes that apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any Yes | No
premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which []
you are now giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices you 18
have given for events in that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premisesin | Yes | No
which the event period: L[] | ¥
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that
apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in Yes | No
the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a L] | K]
temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices Yes | No
your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year []

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the Yes | No
same premises in which the event period: []
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable Yes | No
activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar []
year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable Yes | No
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in [] X]
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

| have (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which
the premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent a copy
of this notice to each additional licensing authority

OO ©N & N

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice
to each additional chief officer of police

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-

under500.doc Page 23 1 Page 4 of 10



If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of
this notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health 1
functions |

|
|

T

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below 1

=
Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application v
¥

['8. Condition (Please read note 16)

["Itis a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
| described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made

| by or under the authority of the premises user.
|

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

| understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary

event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to
level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a

imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to

T i _

Date | /

| 2 9.08.204

Name of ,,) > L
Person signing 4 /7//4//' Al IR T DA

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)
| acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice. |
|

Signature ] f
{ l On behalf of the licensing authority i
| Date j

Name of
| Officer signing

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-
under500.doc Page 5 of 10

Page 232



Appendix 3

Page 233



ank

Warehouse

35 Monier Road

\ py
A 75 0 75 15 225 %
Scale 1:850 I T | Metres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 03/09/2014. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 234



35 Monier Road

10 0 10 20 30
Scale 1:1983 B ] vetres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 03/09/2014. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 235



Appendix 4

Page 236



Alex Lisowski

From: Ian Wareing

Sent: 02 September 2014 15:18

To: Licensing; ican studios |
Cc: MARK.J.Perry@met.police.uk

Subject: TEN

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Madam, please consider this email as a representation against the TEN applied for at iCan Studios on the
21* September 2014.

EH have concerns over the use of the outside area for loud amplified music up until 21.00.

EH have previously objected to TEN’s for the same address and same use, which have been rejected by Licensing
Sub-Committee. Local residents have contacted our department on numerous occasions and reported their
annoyance of having loud music disturbing their peaceful enjoyment of their property during the weekend.

The application does not set out how this event will be any different and how the applicants intend to minimise
noise disruption. As you may be aware the courtyard does not have a Premises Licence, so therefore conditions
cannot be imposed. This leaves this department in a very difficult position with regards to these applications. It may
be acceptable if the event was to be held inside the premises only.

I met Marlow on Thursday night 28th whilst patrolling the ‘Fish Island’ area. He mentioned that he was considering
submitting a TEN in the future but wanted to speak to me first. | said that would be fine and left it for him to get in
touch. | have not been contacted prior to receiving this application.

Regards
lan

lan Wareing

Technical Officer
Pollution Team
Environmental Protection
Environmental Health

2" Floor

Gladstone Place Offices

1 Ewart Place

London

E3 5EQ

020 7364 5008
ian.wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Page 237



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
	2 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	Guidance for Licensing Sub

	3 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
	Draft Lic Sub Committee Minutes - 05 Aug 14
	FINAL Minutes - Lic Sub Committee 19 Aug 14

	4.1 Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence for Ferry House, 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT
	Ferry House Appendices Only
	S182RelevantRepresentationsJune13.pdf
	ADP1EFA.tmp
	Appendix 6
	Noise while the premise is in use


	ADPF0FC.tmp
	Appendix 19
	Noise while the premise is in use



	4.2 Application for a New Premises Licence for A Filo Limited, Unit 9 Ground Floor (Block B), 6 Richmix Square, London, E1 6LD
	A Filo Appendices Only

	4.3 Application for a Temporary Event Notice for ICAN Studios, 33-35 Monier Road, London, E3 2PR.
	Ican Studios Appendices Only




